RSU 63 Board of Directors
Monday, May 17, 2021
6:30pm
Holbrook Middle School
Agenda
Remote Phone-In 1-470-268-2183  PIN: 137395876#
Google Meet: meet.google.com/ipn-zxef-hyx

Call Meeting to Order

Flag Salute/Moment of Silence

Approval of Minutes for April 26, 2021 Board Meeting
Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Others
Acceptance of Gifts/Donations

Presentation — Special Services Overview by Jesse Gauthier, RSU 63 Special Services Director

Questions and Comments from the Board
Questions and Comments from the Public

Dates of Next Committee Meetings

1. Community Conversation (FY22 Budget): Wednesday, May 19, 2021 at 6:30. Google Meet:
meet.google.com/die-wixt-vcg or Phone: 1-518-655-1845 PIN: 554 462 365#

2. Special Board Meeting: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 6:30, Holbrook Middle School (Retiree
Recognition}

3. FY22 Budget Meeting (Public Vote): Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 7:00pm, Holbrook Middle
School

4. Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: June Meeting TBD

5. Board Meeting: Monday, June 14, 2021 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School and Remotely

Budget and Finance
1. Business Manager Report
2. Budget and Finance Committee Report

Superintendent's Report
RSU #63 Chair's Report

Acceptance of Reports
(written and verbal Budget and Finance, Superintendent, Administrators, and Board Chair's Reports)

Old Business - None

New Business

1. Approval of Proposed 2021-2022 (FY22) RSU 63 Budget

2. Acceptance of Proposals
a. Holden Paving
b. Holbrook Walkway
¢. Eddington Burner Conversion
d. Eddington Qil Tank Removal

3. Policies to Approve
a. IHBG - Home Schooling
b. IHBGB - Supplemental Statement of Rights for Private School Students with Disabilities
¢. |JJ —Instructional and Library Media Materials Selection

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda
May 17, 2021
Page 10of 2



d. [JJ-E —Instructional, Library Media Materials Challenge

Personnel Actions

1. Appointments
Qutdoor Education Coordinator - Kelly Davis
Substitutes — Emily Lord

Substitute Bus Driver — Karen Tate

a
b
¢. Long-term Substitute Custodian — Steve Sanborn
d
e

Summer School Staff

i.

i
il
iv.
V.
vi.
vil.
viii.
ix.
x.

xi

Michele Archambault
Kasha Robertson
Nikki Goss

Dani Eichenlaub
Linda Thompson
Inez Laverdiere
Amy Chandler
Mike Revel
Stephanie Chesley
Jennifer Hancock
Sonja Salley

f. 2021-2022 Full Time Substitute — Teresa Maybury
g. 2021-2022 Ed Tech lll — Caid Cummings
Resignations
Retirements
Reassignments
Elections
Searches
a. 2021-2022 School Year

SN

PreK Ed Tech ll or lll
(1) Ed Tech Il or llI
Holbrook Life Skills Teacher

iv. Elementary Music Teacher

v. PK-Grade 4 PE/K-8 APE Teacher

vi. District Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal
vii. (1) Full-time Substitute
viii. Grade One Teacher

b. Substitutes (Teachers, Ed Techs, Drivers, Custodians)

Questions and Comments from the Public

Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require any kind of assistance to fully
participate in this meeting, please notify the Superintendent's Office at 843-7851 or write to

Superintendent of Schools, 202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429.

RSU 63 Board Meeting Agenda

May 17, 2021
Page 2 of 2



DRAFT

RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: April 26, 2021
Location: Holbrook Middle School
Minutes

RSU 63 Board Member(s) Present:
Town of Holden: John Hutchins, Heather Charity, Cherie Faulkner, and Holly Whitmore

Town of Clifton: Linda Graban (Remote)
Town of Eddington: Robin James, Steve Carr, and Jaime Pangburn

Board Chair, John Hutchins called the meeting to order at 5:32pm.

Motion by Steve Carr with a second by Robin James to enter into Executive Session to discuss Administrator
Evaluations and Negotiations pursuant to 1| M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D).

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather
Charity: Yes; Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Public session resumed at 6:31pm. A flag salute was conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

John Hutchins welcomed and thanked new board member Jaime Pangburn. Ms. Pangburn has been appointed by
the Town of Eddington to fill Charles Baker, Jr.’s seat.

John Hutchins called a motion to offer Kelly Theriault, RSU 63 Business Manager and Paul Jake Morgan, Facilities
and Transportation Director a two-year contract.

Motion by Steve Carr with a second by Robin James to approve a two-year contract beginning July 1, 2021 for
Kelly Theriault, RSU 63 Business Manager, keeping the same terms and conditions as the current contract, but with
a $2,573.00 salary increase for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Steve Carr with a second by Robin James to approve a two-year contract beginning July 1, 2021 for Paul
Jake Morgan, Facilities and Transportation Director, keeping the same terms and conditions as the current contract,
but with a $2, 496.00 salary increase for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year,

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner; Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

John called for a motion to approve the March 22, 2021 Board Meeting minutes.

Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Cherie Faulkner to approve the minutes for the March 22, 2021 Board
Meetings.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Other: Superintendent Smith recognized Elizabeth Downs,
Grade 3 for being nationally published by Scholastic News for her beekeeper skills. Superintendent Smith thanked

Charles Baker, Jr. for his work as a RSU 63 Board Member, Facilities Advisory Committee member, and Budget
and Finance Committee member. Superintendent Smith also welcomed Jaime Pangburn and thanked her for
stepping into the role as RSU 63 Board Member.

Acceptance of Gifts and Donations: Maine Environmental Education Association provided a grant to Holbrook
School for gardening. Ashley Allen and Brandy Walsh submitted the application. Gary Eckmann, owner of

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
April 26,2021
Page 1 of 5



DRAFT

MeDenald’s Inc. provided a free chicken sandwich coupon for ali staff. Holbrook Rec. is funding the port-a-potty
for Holbrook ball fields as well as the Holden ball field.

Presentation: Superintendent Smith introduced members of the UMaine Eagle Eye Team who were present, {Josh
Albee, Ethan Cates, and Nick Brovender). Other contributing Eagle Eye Team members who were unable to attend
were Nick Cyr, Isiah Allen, and Vilgot Larsson. These students are preparing for graduation and have not
completed the final report. Part of their requirement for their class was to complete a 10-minute video presentation.
Supt. Smith shared the video with the Board.

Eagle Eye Team member, Josh Albee, explained the retaining wall was a requirement for their class. While it can be
beneficial, it was good project for them to meet their requirement. He also explained the one-way traffic was a
preferred and safer design for the upper parking lot. A ramp will be needed for the new office area. The current
leach field plans are all listed as approximate location, if we move forward with this plan, the leach field will need
an exact location to determine if moving is necessary. The lower parking lot remains the same as well as parking by
CHEFS. These parking lots can be used for additional parking for ball games. Traffic counts have not been done
and will be needed prior to the start of the project.

Questions and Comments from the Board: Jaime Pangburn asked if the costs proposed in the video include
moving the leach field. Josh advised that cost is not included in the estimate and explained the proposed costs may
not be accurate. This was their first experience projecting costs. Josh Albee, explained the majority of the costs
proposed are for the formation of the new parking lot. The contractor hired to complete this project would be able to
provide a better cost estimate. Superintendent Smith advised the proposal gives the board a free design cost and a
first design idea to consider. Josh advised their written report is due soon to their Professor. After the Professor’s
review, a final report will be submitted to RSU 63.

Questions and Comments from the Public: None.

Dates of Next Committee Meetings:
Policy Committee: Monday, May 3, 2021 at 5:30pm, Holbrook Middle School and Remotely

Board Orientation Planning Meeting: Monday, May 3, 2021 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Budget and Finance/Facilities Advisory Committee: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 at 5:00, Holbrook Middle School
and Remotely

Board Meeting: Monday, May 17, 2021 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School and Remotely

Board Meeting: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School and Remotely (Retiree
Recognition)

FY22 Budget Meeting: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 7:00pm, Holbrook Middle School and Remotely
Referendum: Junes 8, 2021

Board Meeting: Monday, June 14, 2021 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School and Remotely (Budget Validation and
welcome new board members

Budget and Finance: Nothing to add to the Business Manager Report. Nothing to add to the Budget and Finance
Committee Report. Superintendent Smith advised the budget overall is down and state revenue is up (see
Attachment 4). The budget provides a decrease cost to all towns with fund designated for the capital reserve. John
Hutchins asked if there were any anticipated tuition changes. Superintendent Smith anticipates fewer students and
lower special education costs. Superintendent Smith reviewed and discussed the recommended staff changes.
District Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal position is the biggest change. This position will help with 504
coordination, curriculum follow-up, and instructional coaching and practices. Jaime Pangbum asked if this position
is a permanent position or just one year. Superintendent Smith advised the position is anticipated to be a long-term
position. Holly Whitmore asked how much time principals spend evaluating teachers. Superintendent Smith
advised probationary teachers have four observations per year. Mr. Spencer added evaluations and observations of
staff equal approximately 30% of his time. Ms. Whitmore asked if that would continue with the Instructional
Coach/Assistant Principal position. Superintendent Smith advised principals, special education director, and herself
will continue conducting the evaluations. Superintendent Smith advised the COVID Fund summary will be updated
to reflect the storage containers.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2021
Page 2 of 5



DRAFT

Superintendent’s Report: Superintendent Smith advised as of March 31, 2021 forty-one students are truant. Of
these forty-one students, ten have moved out of the district. Attendance is checked weekly for thirty students.
Jaime Pangbum asked if attendance/truancy would improve with the return to in-person instruction. Superintendent
Smith advised the return to in-person instruction would help with attendance/truancy, but part of the increase in
truancy is due to the change in attendance law.

Superintendent Smith advised the district is looking into BINAX Testing. This will be piloted with staff first.
Another possibility could be testing for special events (sports, graduation). The state is also encouraging pool
testing. Megan Fox commented the Glenburn School District has been providing testing for staff and students on
Sundays after vacation.

Superintendent Smith shared quotes from Green Thumb Lawn Care (Jeremy Lagasse) and talked with Lakeside
Lawn (Josh Greer). Superintendent Smith recommends tick treatment at all three schools and grub/crabgrass
treatment at Holbrook. The board agreed with the Superintendent recommendation. Superintendent Smith advised
she will talk more with Josh Greer.

RSU 63 Chair’s Report: None,

Acceptance of Reports: Motion by Steve Carr with a second by Heather Charity to approve the written and verbal
reports from Budget and Finance, Superintendent, Administrators, and Board Chair.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes
Vote: 8§ Approved; 0 Opposed

Old Business: None

New Business:

Bids:

Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Holly Whitmore to approve the Holbrook Asbestos Abatement
proposal from County Abatement in the amount of $18,720.00.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Steve Carr to approve the Holbrook Flooring proposal from Carpet
One in the amount of $15, 424.94.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Robin James with a second by Heather Charity to approve the Holden Generator proposal from Carmel
Electric in the amount of $169,700.00.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holty Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Cherie Faulkner to approve the Bus proposal from O’Connor GMC in
the amount of $91,500.00.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Holly Whitmore with a second by Cherie Faulkner for Superintendent Smith to move forward with the
child care proposal with the YMCA.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2021
Page 3 of 5



DRAFT

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Jaime Pangburn asked if the childcare would help with truancy issues. Superintendent Smith advised the child care
did not make a difference with truancy, however when it opened the district did not have a big problem with
truancy. Ms. Pangburn asked if a before school program would help. Superintendent Smith advised Kelly Davis
currently offers some before school childcare,

Policies to Approve: Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Robin James to approve policy BA - Operational
Goals; policy BDF - Board Advisory Committee; BHC - Board Communication and Relationships with Staff; policy
GCFB - Recruiting and Hiring of Administrative Staff; policy GCFB-R - Recruiting and Hiring of Administrative
Staff - Administrative Procedures; policy GCI - Professional Staff Development Opportunities.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vete: 8§ Approved; 0 Opposed

Policies to Rescind: Motion by Robin James with a second by Cherie Faulkner to rescind policy BEDD - Board
Meeting Rules and policy GCFB-E - Administrator’s Contract.

Discussion: Steve Carr asked if different rules of order would be added besides Roberts Rules. Superintendent
Smith advised the policy committee could look into it.

Roll Cali Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: No; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 7 Approved; 1 Opposed

Personnel Actions:

Appointments: None.

Resignations (end of 2020-2021 School Year): Michelle Voci, Grade One Teacher and Sara Ostrander, Grade 5
Teacher.

Retirements: None.

Reassignments: None.

Elections: Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Steve Carr to approve probationary year one to probationary
year two: Zachery Pratt, Grade 7 ELA; Sharon Haskell, Grade 5 Teacher; Marleina Ford, Grade 5-8 Music and
Gifted/Talented Teacher; and Theresa Richardson, Special Education Teacher. Probationary year two to
probationary year three: Jennifer Mahoney, Speech & Language Pathologist; Kasha Robertson, Special Education
Teacher; Hannah Foster, Occupational Therapist; Audra Leland, PreK Teacher; Mary St. Peter, Grade 4 Teacher;
Nathan Dusablon, Science Teacher. Probationary year three to continuing contract: Janet Nichols, Elementary
School Counselor; Deborah Nadeau, Grade 2 Teacher; Robert Simko, Grade 6 Teacher; Brandy Walsh, Grade 5-8
Art Teacher; and Sandra Rowe, Special Education Teacher.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn; Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Yote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Searches: Substitutes, Outdoor Education Coordinator, Grade One Teacher, Life Skills Teacher, District
Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal, PE/APE Teacher, Elementary Music Teacher (4 days per week), two full
time substitutes, PK Ed Tech II or 111, and two Ed Tech II or III’s.

Questions and Comments from the Public: Erika Greer, Eddington resident, questioned the recommendation to
move the Life Skills program from Eddington to Holden. She adamant that students should be with their grade level
peers. Discussion took place with many questions from the Board. Ms. Greer stressed the importance of allowing
her student to remain with their grade level peers and expressed her deep displeasure with the recommendation.

Motion by Steve Carr with a second by Cherie Faulkner to continue the meeting past 8:30pm.

Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2021
Page 4 of 5



DRAFT

Adjournment: At 8:52pm, motion by Holly Whitmore with a second by Heather Charity to adjourn the meeting,
Roll Call Vote: Linda Graban: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Robin James: Yes; Steve Carr: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Holly Whitmore: Yes; Jaime Pangburn: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved:

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2021
Page 5 of 5



AtuLnycier /1t

bW

DIRIATE

RSU 63 Fiscal Year 2022 (FY22) Proposed Budget Summary
For 2021-2022 School Year

The Proposed RSU 63 Budget for FY22 is a decrease of ($107,012.38) under the current
FY21 Budget for a total of $10,933,742.67. This includes adding $122,000 to our Capital

Reserve Fund.

State funding to RSU 63 will increase by $152,377.94 ($122,000 to the Capital Reserve Fund

and $30,000 to an FY22 Contingency line).

Local assessments to towns will decrease by ($229,659).
¢ Clifton decrease ($28,747} -3.4%
* Eddington decrease ($77,900) -4.1%
¢ Holden decrease ($123,012) -3.9%

RSU 63 REVENUE HISTORY

FY19 FY20 Fy21 FY22 Proposed
State 4,061,275 4,196,473 4,326,972 4,479,350
Local 5,309,599 5,888,180 5,878,067 5,648,407
Other Revenue | 1,050,801 830,174 835,716 805,985
Total 10,421,674 10,914,827 11,040,755 10,933,743
LOCAL APPROPRIATIONS

TOWN FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 Proposed
Clifton 749,725 827,827 825,369 796,622
Eddington 1,706,393 1,893,801 1,883,202 1,805,302
Holden 2,853,480 3,166,552 3,169,496 3,046,484
Total 5,309,598 5,888,180 5,878,067 5,648,407




MSAD63

AHLOWNENT AL Py & vT oo

RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Report # 26346

Staternent Code: FY22 Prop

Mon-Requests 1 Year Prior Carremt YTD 2 Years Pnor Vanance

Adopted Actual

7/1/2021 - /172020 - 7/1/2020 - 77172019 -

Account Number | Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/202( 6/30/2020

—Local Revenue
1. 1000-0000-00000-4142100-200 Transporiation for other Units-Dedha (81,500,00) (80,500.00) (74,976.19) (85,124.41) (1,000.00)
2. 1000-0000-00000-4142100-210 Transportation for other Units-Hampde (12,600.00) {12.600.00) (9,450.00) (12,600.00) 0.00
3. 1000-0000-00000-4142100-220 Transperiation for ather Units-airline (5,000.00) (5.000.00) {3,229.81) (4,943.05) 0.00
4. 1000-0000-00000-4142100-230 Transporiation for ather Units-Bgr (3,300.00) (3,300.00) {3,300.00) (3,300.00) 0.00
5. 1000-0000-00000-4191000-950 RENT 0.00 (5.400.00) {3,600.00) (3.780.00) 5.400.00
6, 1000-0000-00000-4199140-900 INSURANCE CLAIM 0.00 000 0.00 (3,600.46) 0.00
7. 1060-0000-10000-4111100-91¢ REQUIRED LOCAL TAXES - CLIFTO (613.566.67) {618,135 34) (515,000.19) (612,996,00) 4,568.67
8, 1000-0000-10000-4111100-92¢ REQUIRED LOCAL TAXES - EDDINGT (1,387,635 .00} (L410,368 34) (940,245.60) (1.404,840.00) 22,733.34
9. 1000-0000-10000-4111100-930 REQUIRED LOCAL TAXES -HOLDE (2,343,535 00} (2,373,699 66) (1.846.591.13) (2.348,898.00) 30,164.66
10. 1000-0000-10000-4111300-910 ADDITIONAL LOCAL TAXES - CLI (183,054 .90) (207,233.33) (172,694 40) (214,830.84) 24,178.43
1. 1000-0000-16000-4111300-920 ADDITIONAL LOCAL TAXES - EDD {417,667 16} (472,833 87) (315.222.56) (488,960.64) 35,166.71
12. 1000-0000-10000-4111300-930 ADDITIONAL LOCAL TAXES - HOL {702 948 56) {795,796 .07) (530,530.70) (817.654.08) 92,847.51
13. 1000-0000-10000-415 1000-900 INTEREST INCOME (5.000.00) (10,000.00) (1,086.52) (14.321.14) 5,000.00
14. 1000-0000-10000-4199000-900 MISCELLANEOL'S REVENUES (30,000 00) (22.480.00) (1,277.25) (11,301.39) {7.520.00)
15. 1000-0000-10000-4 199020-900 INSURANCE TRUST DIVIDENDS {2.500.00) (2,500.00) (4.652.00) 0.00 0.00
16, 1000-0000- 10000-4329700-900 State-Misc Receipts (9.085.00) (22,000 00) (4.853.83) (15.00) 12,915.00
17, 1000-0000-10000-4500001-900 UNDESIGNATED SURPLUS (642.000.00) (665,936.00) 0.00 0.00 23,936.00
18, 4000-0000-00000-3730000-900 Fund Balance-Reserve Account Facili 0.00 0.00 {329,348 76) (329.348.76) 0.00
Notes: 3 16.21 Transfer to Reserve $122,000
Budget Reducion $229,012 38, Town Assessment reduction $229 659
State Rev increase $152,377.94, Transfer to Reserve §122 000Conungency $30,000
Subtotal Local Revenue 5(6,439,392.29) $(6,707,782.61) $(4,756,058,94) §(6,356,513.77) $268,390.32
—State Revenues
19. 1000-0000-10000-4311100-900 STATE FOUNDATION ALLOCATIO (4.479,150,38) (4.316,972.44} (3,243.452.76) (4,194,578.12} (152,377 94)
20. 1000-0000-20000-4312100-900 STATE AGENCY CLIENT TUITIO 115,000.00) (6,000.00) (19,836.29) (38,281.96) {9,000.00}
Subtotal State Revenues $(4,494,350.38) $(4,332,972.44) $(3,263,289.05) §(4,232,860,08) $(161,377.94)
Total Revenues $(10,933,742.67) §(11,040,755.05) $(8,019,347.99)  $(10,589,373.85) $107,012.38
g Admini N
21 1000-0000-23100-5130000-900 BOD - STIPENDS 550.00 82500 0.00 90.00 (275.00)
22 1000-0000-23100-5250020-900 FICAMEDI 42.00 6300 0.00 0.00 (21.00)
23 1000-0000-23100-5345000-900 BOD - LEGAL FEES 10,000.00 11,000.00 3,351 00 2,109.00 (1,000.00)
24. 1000-0000-23100-5346000-900 BOD - AUDIT 12,500.00 10,850.00 8,500 00 9.150.00 1,650,00
25 1000-0000-23100-5520000-900 BOD - DISTRICT BOND INSURANC 9,250.00 7.000.00 7.705 00 6,370.00 2,250.00
Notes: 3 15.21 Rate est per MSMA (18-24%)

26. 1000-0000-23100-5520010-900 BOD - PURCH.SERV. OTHER - L1A 37500 37500 33200 337.00 0.00
27 1000-0000-23100-5550000-900 BOD - PRINTING & OTHER 2,500.00 2,700.00 75940 1.447.09 (200.00)
28. 1100-0000-23100-5810000-900 BOD - MEMBERSHIP IN MSBA 3.133.00 2,866.00 2,866 00 2.398.00 267.00
29 1000-0009-23100-5814000-900 BOD - CONFERENCES 1,073.00 573.00 66500 438.00 500.00

Notes:  3.29.2] +$500 (annual brd training)

4/20/2021 10:42:01AM

Page 1 of 16




SHALNINErT . py o vT e

MSA063 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests 1 Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Vanance

Adopted Actual

7112021 - 2172020 - 7/1/2020 - 21172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
30. 1000-0000-23 140-5310000-900 BOD - REFERENDUM COSTS 1.625.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 (225.00)
31. 1000-0000-23200-5104000-900 SUPT OFFICE (SUPT) - SALARY 64.500.00 63,000.00 5111184 62,385.08 1,500.00
32. 1000-0000-23200-5118000-00 Admin Asst Salary 4143200 40,586.00 33,857 13 38,774.57 846.00
33 1000-0000-23200-5204000-900 SUPT. OFFICE (SUPT} - BENEFITS 1,728.00 1,688 00 1,348.07 1.276.54 40.00
34, 1000-0000-23200-5204010-900 SUPT. OFFICE (SUPT} - HEALTH 6,266.00 $.697.00 4510.22 6.170.72 56900
35. 1000-0000-23200-5204015-900 SUPT. OFFICE (SUPT) - DENTAL 20100 20100 159.22 20112 0.00
36. 1000-0000-23200-5204020-900 SUPT. OFFICE (SUPT) - MCR 93525 913.00 73452 890,66 2225
37 1000-0000-23200-5208000-900 SUPT. OFFICE (A/A} - BENEFITS 2.034.00 2,000.00 145.00 1623.01 34.00
38 1000-0000-23200-5208010-900 SUPT. OFFICE (A/A) - HEALTH 1,500.00 1,500.00 750.00 0.00 0.00
39. 1000-0000-23200-5208020-900 SUPT. OFFICE (A/A) - OASDIMC 3,169.55 3,10$.00 2.647.44 2.966.33 64.55
40 1000-0000-23200-5234000-900 SUPT. OFFICE (SUPT) - RETIREMEN 2,683.20 2,621.00 2,117.22 2.578.82 6220
41.1000-0000-23200-5238000-900 RETIREMENT CONT /REGULAR E 828.64 1.218.00 101571 1.163.26 (389.36)
42, 1000-0000-23200-5312000-900 SUPT OFFICE SERVICES-CONTRACTE 16.500.00 8.735.00 8.675.39 872144 7,765.00
43.1000-0000-23200-5330000-900 SUPT OFFICE - EE TRAINING & D 1,074.00 1.194.00 159.00 628.00 {120.00)
44 1000-0000-23200-5444500-900 SUPT OFFICE - COPIER LEASE 5.000.00 5.000.00 3.762.66 3,705.60 0.00
45. 1000-0000-23200-5520000-900 SUPT OFFICE - LIABILITY INSURAN 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00
46. 1000-0000-23200-5532000-900 SUPT OFFICE - TELEPHONES 2.880.00 2.830.00 2,060.39 2,731 69 0.00
47. 1000-D000-23200-5580000-900 SUPT OFFICE - STAFF TRAVEL 2.030.00 2,030.00 40201 1.364.80 0.00
48. 1000-0000-23200-5600000-900 SUPT. OFFICE - OFFICE SUPPLIE 302500 2,800.00 193237 190381 225.00
49, 1000-6000-23200-5600030-900 SUPT. OFFICE - POSTAGE 3.740.00 3,740.00 1,811.84 299148 0.00
50. 1000-0000-23200-58 10000-900 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES - SUPT O 1,000.00 1,200.00 654 00 836.00 {200.00)
$11000-0000-25000-5118000-900 Business Office WAGES 105,311.00 102,857.00 83.620 37 97,782.56 2.454.00
52 1000-0000-25000-5208000-900 Business office BENEFITS 1.200.00 900.00 265 93 41747 300 00
53 1000-0000-25000-5208010-900 C/S - HEALTH INSURANCE 34,703.36 31.011.00 26,670 54 3173520 3.692.36
54 1000-0000-25000-5208020-900 C/S - CASDIMCR 261629 8,538.00 5.512.06 687523 78.29
55 1000-0000-25000-5218015-900 Dentat 785.00 78500 0.00 6448 0.00
56 1000-0000-25000-5238000-900 C'S - RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 4212.44 2,359.00 2,515.36 292402 1,853.44
Subtotal System Administeation $356,652.73 $154,910.00 $261,266.69 $303,110.98 $21,742,73

Schael Adikinlirat

57. 1000-0000-24000-5104000-110 PRINCIPAL SALARY - HOLBROO 27,500.00 85.000.00 68.653.83 90,411 40 2,500.00
58, 1000-0000-24000-5104000-120 PRINCIPAL SALARY - EDDINGTO 49,000.00 47.750.00 38,567.34 46.499.96 1,250.00
59 1000-0000-24000-5104000-130 PRINCIPAL SALARY - HOLDEN 49,000.00 47,750.00 38.567.34 46,499.96 1.250.00
60. 1000-0000-24000-5105000-110 SALARIES ASST ADMINISTRATO 6.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.500.00
61. 1000-0000-24000-5105000-120 SALARIES ASST ADMINISTRATO 4,875.00 0.00 0.00 000 4.875.00
62. 1000-0000-24000-5105000-130 SALARIES ASST ADMINISTRATO 4.875.00 0.00 0.00 000 4.875.00
63. 1000-0000-24000-5118010-110 SECRETARIAL WAGES - HOLBROO 3510000 34,200 00 29,070.89 33,498 90 900.00
64, 1000-0000-24000-5118010-120 SECRETARIAL WAGES - EDDINGTO 35,100.00 34,200 00 27,365.13 32,369.58 900.00
65. 1000-0000-24000-5118010-130 SECRETARIAL WAGES - HOLDE 30,544 00 30,038 00 24,237.00 27.869.38 506.00
66. 1000-0000-24000-5204000-110 PRINCIPAL BENEFITS - HOLBROO 900.00 900.00 0.00 18728 0.00
67, 1000-0000-24000-5204000-120 PRINCIPAL BENEFITS - EDDINGTO 450,00 450.00 33393 371,08 0.00
68. 1000-0000-24000-5204000-130 PRINCIPAL BENEFITS - HOLDEN 450,00 450.00 33388 37136 0.00
69. 1000-0000-24000-5204010-110 PRINCIPAL HEALTH - HOLBROD 22,616 00 19,192.00 15,191 45 8,983.20 3.424.00
70. 1000-0000-24000-5204010-120 PRINCIPAL HEALTH - EDDINGTO 8.754.00 6,397.50 6,300 59 7,530.72 1.856.50

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM Page 2 of 16



MTIULIM T W s /8 o) | U O

MSAD63 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests | Year Pnor Cwrrent YTD 2 Years Prior Variance

Adopted Actual

172021 - 7/1/2020 - /2020 - 7/172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
71. 1000-0000-24000-5204010-130 PRINCIPAL HEALTH - HOLDEN 8,754.00 6,897.50 6.300.40 7.530.72 1,856.50
72. 1000-0000-24000-5204015-110 PRINCIPAL DENTAL - HGLBROO 450,00 0.00 265.24 0.00 450.00
73. 1000-0000-24000-5204015-120 PRINCIPAL DENTAL - EDDINGTO 22500 22500 178.22 22512 0.00
74, 1000-0000-24000-5204015-130 PRINCIPAL DENTAL - HOLDEN 22500 225.00 178.03 224.88 0.00
75, 1006-0000-24000-5204020-1 10 PRINCIPAL MCR- HOLBROOK 1,268.75 1.341.00 901 16 1,298.22 (72.25)
76. 1000-0000-24000-5204020-120 PRINCIPAL MCR - EDDINGTON 71061 692.00 549.16 662.15 1861
77 1000-0000-24000-5204020-130 PRINCIPAL MCR - HOLDEN 71061 692,00 548 97 66199 18.61
78 1000-0000-24000-5204040-110 PRINCIPAL UNEMPLOYMENT - HO 135.00 130,00 95.03 48.01 5.00
79 1000-0000-24000-5204040- 120 PRINCIPAL UNEMPLOYMENT - ED 65.00 65.00 48.01 48.00 0.00
80 1000-0000-24000-5204040-130 PRINCIPAL UNEMPLOYMENT - HO 65.00 65.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
81. 1000-0000-24000-5204050-110 PRINCIPAL WORKERS COMP, - HO 510,00 490.00 482.00 440.00 20.00
82. 1000-0000-24000-5204050-120 PRINCIPAL WORKERS COMP. - ED 265.00 25200 246.00 225.00 13.00
£3. 1000-0000-24000-5204050-130 PRINCIPAL WORKERS COMP. - HO 26509 25200 246.00 225.00 13.00
84, 1000-0000-24000-5205010-110 HEALTH INS ADMIN 1,979.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.979.00
85, 1000-0000-24000-5205010- 120 HEALTH INSURANCE ADMIN 1.484 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,484.00
86, 1000-0000-24000-5205010-130 HEALTH INSURANCE ADMIN 1.484.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1484.00
&7, 1000-0000-24000-5205015-110 DENTAL ADMIN 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00
88. 1000-0000-24000-5205015-120 DENTAL ADMIN 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.00
89 1000-0000-24000-5205015-130 DENTAL ADMIN 3400 000 0.00 0.00 34.00
90. 1000-0000-24000-5205040-110 ADMIN UNEMPLOYMENT 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
91. 1000-0000-24000-5205040-120 ADMIN UNEMPLOYMENT 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.00
92 1000-0000-24000-5205040-130 ADMINISTRATION - WORKERS 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.00
93 1000-0000-24000-5205050-110 WORKERS COMP ADMIN 16.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.00
94, 1000-0000-24000-5205050-120 WORKERS COMP ADMIN 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
95, 1060-0000-24000-5205050- 130 WORKERS COMP ADMIN 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
96 1000-0000-24000-5208000-120 SECRETARIAL BENEFITS - EDDINGT .00 0.00 0.00 5365 0.00
97. 1000-0000-24000-5208010-110 SECRETARIAL HEALTH - HOLBROO 9.893.00 899500 7,120.06 8.510.40 £98.00
98, 1000-0000-24000-5208010-120 SECRETARIAL HEALTH - EDDINGTO 989300 899500 7.476.7| 1.709.20 £98.00
99.1000-0000-24000-5208010-130 SECRETARIAL HEALTH - HOLDE 14.693.00 13,795.00 11,030.21 8.155.80 £98.00
100 1000-0000-23000-5208015-1 10 SECRETARIAL DENTAL - HOLBROO 335.00 33500 26524 0712 0.00
101 1000-0000-24000-5208015-120 SECRETARIAL DENTAL - EDDINGT 335.00 33500 237.02 0.00 0,00
162 1000-0000-24000-5208020- 110 SECRETARIAL OASDI/MCR - HOL 2.685.00 2,616.00 219371 252711 69,00
103. 1000-0000-24000-5208020-120 SECRETARIAL CASDI'MCR - EDD 2,685 00 2.616,00 1.714.68 241751 69.00
104, 1000-0000-24000-5208020-130 SECRETARIAL OASDIMMCR - HOL 2,336.50 2,298.00 1,176 .81 1,080.74 3850
105. 1000-0000-24000-5208040-110 SECRETARIAL UNEMPLOYMEN 130.00 125.00 4540 42.00 5.00
106. 1000-0000-24000-5208040-120 SECRETARIAL UNEMPLOYMEN 130.00 12500 4199 42.00 5.00
107. 1000-0000-24000-5208040-130 SECRETARIAL UNEMPLOYMEN 130 00 125.00 4594 56.49 5.00
108, 1000-0000-24000-5208050-110 SECRETARIAL WORKERS COMP 185.00 181.00 177.00 167.00 4.00
105, 1000-0000-24000-5208050-120 SECRETARIAL WORKERS COMP 18500 181.00 177.00 167.00 400
110, 1000-0000-24000-5208050-130 SECRETARIAL WORKERS COMP 162.00 159.00 156.00 140.00 3.00
111, 1000-0000-24000-5218015-110 Dental-58§ 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.92 0.00
112, 1000-0000-24000-5234000-110 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS/ADMI 3,640.00 3.672.00 1,856.00 373742 (32.00)
113. 1000-0000-24000-5234000- 120 RETIREMENT CONTRIBLTIONS/ADML 2,038.00 1.896.00 1,604 40 1,931.00 14200
114. 1000-0000-24000-5234000- 130 RETIREMENT CONTRIBLTIONS/ADMI 2,038.00 1.896.00 1.604.40 1.931.00 14200

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 3 of 16




HHULNITETET T pY D orge

MSADG3 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests t Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Variance

Adopted Actual

7/1/2021 - 7/1/2020 - 71142020 - 7/112019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
115, 1000-0000-24000-5235000-110 RETIREMENT CONTR ADMIN 220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.00
116. 1000-0000-24000-5235000-120 RETIREMENT CONTR ADMIN 202.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 202.50
117, 1000-0000-24000-5235000-130 RETIREMENT CONTR ADMIN 202 50 0.00 0.00 0.00 202.50
118. 1000-0000-24000-5238000-110 SECRETARIAL RETIREMENT - HO 1,050 .00 1.026.00 0.00 0.00 24.00
119 1000-0000-24000-5238000-120 SECRETARIAL RETIREMENT - ED 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45000
120. 1000-090(-24000-5238000-130 SECRETARIAL RETIREMENT - HO 60000 901 00 0.00 0.00 (301 00)
121 1000-0000-24000-5238010-110 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 873.27 1,004.97 0.00
122 1000-0000-24000-5330080-110 PRIN, TRAINING & DEVELOPMEN 400.00 400 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
123 1000-0000-24000-5330080-120 PRIN. TRAINING & DEVELOPMEN 500.00 500 00 27500 250.00 0.00
124 1000-0000-24000-5330080- 130 PRIN. TRAINING & DEVELOPMEN 500.00 50000 300.00 275.00 0.00
125, 1000-0000-24000-5444500- 110 COPIER LEASE - HOLBROOK 11,500.00 11.500.00 7.873.34 848587 0.00
126, 1000-0000-24000-5444500-120 COPIER. LEASE - EDDINGTON 6,500.00 6,500.00 4,110.67 4,782 .20 0.00
127 1000-0000-24000-5444500-130 COPIER LEASE - HOLDEN 7.500.00 7.500.00 4342.67 6,935 40 0.00
128, 1000-0000-24000-5532000-110 TELEPHONE - HOLBROOK 4,800.00 4.800.00 3,267.08 462236 000
129, 1000-0000-24000-5532000-120 TELEPHONE - EDDINGTON 222000 2.200.00 1,725 74 2,113.31 20.00
130. 1000-0000-24000-5532000-130 TELEPHONE - HOLDEN 3,840.00 3.200.00 3,191.97 332787 640.00
131 1000-0000-24000-5580000-110 PRINCIPAL OFFICE TRAVEL - HO 150.00 300,00 0.00 0.00 (150.00)
132 1000-0000-24600-5580000-120 PRINCIPAL OFFICE TRAVEL - ED 250,00 250.00 0.00 11229 0.00
133. 1000-0000-24000-5580000-130 PRINCIPAL OFFICE TRAVEL - HO 250.00 250.00 0.00 11229 0.00
134. 1000-0000-24000-5600010-1 10 OFFICE SUPPLIES - HOLBROOK 750.00 750.00 661.86 59339 0.00
135 1000-0000-24000-5600010-120 OFFICE SUPPLIES - EDDINGTON 1,060.00 1,000 00 546,71 389.07 0.00
136 1000-0000-24000-5600010-130 OFFICE SUPPLIES - HOLDEN 1,000.00 750.00 750.00 936.63 250.00
137 1000-0000-24000-5600030-110 POSTAGE - HOLBROOK 1.200.00 1.200.00 500.00 1.000.60 0.00
138 1000-0000-24000-5600030-120 POSTAGE - EDDINGTON 1,200.00 1,050.00 938.02 78495 150.00
139 1000-0000-24000-5600030-130 POSTAGE - HOLDEN 1,200.00 1,150.00 830.00 793.44 50.00
140. 1000-0000-24000-5810000-110 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES - HOLBROO 605.00 70500 470.00 550.00 (100.00)
Subtotal School Administration $454,093.47 $412,931.00 $327,239.50 §376,266.31 $41,162.47

Rezular I .
141 1000-1000-21900-5340000-950 PURCHASED SERVICES "504 1,000.00 1,600.00 0.00 45000 {(600.00)
142, 1000-1100-10000-5101010-110 TEACHER SALARIES - HOLBROO 793.733.00 814.645.00 528.216.69 874,899.92 (20.912.010)
143, 1000-1100-10000-5101010-130 TEACHERS SALARIES - HOLDE 405,905 00 350.494.00 26354129 413,669 24 55.411.00
Notes:  3.16.21 Elem PE
144, 1000-1100-10000-5102000-110 ED TECH - WAGES 4134200 23,761 50 23,838.66 0.00 17,580.50
145. 1000-1100-10000-5102000-130 ED TECH - WAGES 26.366.00 50,844 00 7.199.30 2511125 (24,478.00)
146. 1000-1100-10000-5123000-110 SUBSTITUTE WAGES - HOLBROO 31,770.00 31,32000 8.062.50 25,888.66 450,00
147 1000-1100-10000-5123000-130 SUBSTITUTE WAGES - HOLDEN 15,885 00 7.700.00 6,345.00 6.900.00 8,185.00
148. 1000-1100-10000-5156000-110 TEACHER LEADER STIPENDS -H 0.00 1,500.00 750.00 1,500 0 (1.500.00)
Notes:  moved to Admin

149 1000-1100-10000-5156000-120 TEACHER LEADER STIPENDS - E 0.00 2,500.00 1,006.00 2,000.00 (2,500.00)
150. 1060-1100-10000-5156000-130 TEACHER LEADER STIPEND - HO 0.00 2,500.00 1.000.00 2,000.00 (2,500.00)
151 1000-1500-10000-5201010-110 TEACHER - HEALTH INSURANC 239.901.00 221,791.00 159,043.48 201,672.91 18,110.00
152 1000-1100-)0000-5201010-130 TEACHER - HEALTH INSURANC 79,785.00 68,327.00 60.670.06 75,628.58 11,458 00

Notes: 32921 -$500 (to board wkshp)

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 4 of 16



STITALTULL WY V‘:)“' fwt B e

MSAD63 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests | Year Prior Curremt YTD 2 Years Pnor Variance

Adopted Actual

7/1/2021 - 71172020 - 7/1/2020 - 71172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
153. 1000-1100-10000-5201015-110 TEACHER - DENTAL INSURANC 6,030.00 7,370.00 4,232.52 5,838.40 (1.340.00)
154. 1000-1100-10000-5201015-130 TEACHER - DENTAL INSURANC 2,680.00 3,015.00 2,133.77 271785 (335.00)
155, 1000-1100-10000-5201020-110 TEACHER - MCR - HOLBROOK 11,509.13 12,895.00 6,819.61 1139142 (1.385.87)
156, 1000-1100-10000-5201020-120 TEACHER - MCR - EDDINGTON 000 0.00 0.00 28.84 000
157. 1000-1100-10000-5201020-130 TEACHER - MCR - HOLDEN 582001 5.963.00 3,73216 5,904.07 (142.99)
158. 1000-1100-10000-5201040-110 TEACHER - UNEMPLOYMENT - H 2.280.00 2,850.00 898.54 896.50 (570.00)
159. 1000-1100-10000-5201040-13¢ TEACHER - UNEMPLOYMENT - H 960.00 99060 38210 43734 (30.00)
160. 1000-1100-10000-5201030-110 TEACHER - WORKERS COMP, - H 4,944 00 4.495.00 423241 2,158.00 449.00
161 1000-1100-10000-5201050-130 TEACHER - WORKERS COMP. - H 2,380.00 2.171.00 2,449.00 151 00 209.60
162 1000-1100-10000-5202010-110 ED TECH - HEALTH 19,786.00 8.995.00 6,745.33 0.00 10,791.00
163 1000-1100-10000-5202610-130 ED TECH - HEALTH 9,893.00 8.995.00 3.237.77 845774 298.00
164 1000-1100-10000-5202015-110 ED TECH - DENTAL 670.00 335.00 209.40 0.00 335.00
165 1000-1100-10000-5202015-130 ED TECH - DENTAL 33500 33500 114.92 31920 0.00
166 1000-1100-10000-5202020-110 ED TECH - GASDI'MCR 3,162.66 34500 684,17 0.00 2,817.66
167. 1000-1100-10000-5202020-130 ED TECH - GASDI'MCR 1,097 00 37300 99,16 35048 724.00
168 1000-1100-10000-5202040-130 UNEMPLOYMENT 250 00 12500 25.00 48.02 125 00
169 1000-1100-10000-5202050-130 ED TECH - W/C 185 00 170.00 0.00 160.00 15.00
170 1000-1100-10000-5203000-110 SUBSTITUTE BENEFITS - HOLBROO 2430 41 2,500.00 478.94 87571 (69 59)
17L. 1000-1100-10000-5203000-130 SUBSTITUTE BENEFITS - HOLDE 1,215.20 535.00 122.99 279.05 680 20
172. 1000-1100-10000-5231¢10-110 RETIREMENT 33,019.29 35415.00 20,403 98 33,980.72 (2.395.71)
173. 1000-1100-10000-5231010-130 RETIREMENT 16,697.41 17.107.00 10,950.85 1716271 {409.59)
174. 1000-1100-10000-5232000-130 ED TECH - RETIREMENT 88590 1.067.00 299.49 1.044.59 (181.10)
175, 1000-1100-10000-5233000-110 RETIREMENT 489.63 000 9705 570.94 489.63
176 1000-1100-10000-5251000-11¢ TEACHER TUITION - HOLBROO 12,000.00 12,000.00 3,154 00 6,302.00 0.00
177, 1000-1100-10000-5251000-130 TEACHER TUITICN - HOLDEN 6,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 6,197.00 3,000.00
178. 1000-1100-10000-5330000-110 TEACHER TRAINING & DEV, - HO 492500 5.000.00 914.26 1.417.80 {75.00)
179. 1000-1100-10000-5330000-130 TEACHER TRAINING & DEV. - HO 1,750.00 2,000.00 130.00 990.00 (250.00)
180. 1000-1100-10000-5433000-110 CONTRACTED SERVICES 20,000.00 20,000 00 11,986.00 10,645 10 0.00
181. 1000-1100-10000-5500000-130 OTHER PLIRCHASES SERVICES 3,720.60 2,750.00 0.00 1,680.00 970.00
182. 1000-1100-10000-56 10000110 TEACHING SUPPLIES - HOLBROOQ 23,507.00 2189500 15,044 37 11,386.62 1,612.00
183, 1000-1100-10000-3610000-130 TEACHING SUPPLIES - HOLDEN 8.050.00 9,050.00 6,638.35 9,665 99 {1.000.00)
184, 1000-1100-10000-5610510-110 SPECIALISTS SUPPLIES-HOLBROO 8,000.00 6.900.00 4,552.02 573348 1,100.00
185, 1000-1100-10000-5610510-120 SPECIALISTS SUPPLIES - EDD 1.600.00 2,000.00 1,550.49 2,04348 (400.00)
186, 1000-1100-10000-5610510-130 SPECIALISTS SUPPLIES- HLDN 1.600.00 2,000.00 1,834 12 243037 (400.00)
187, 1000-1100-10000-5611020-130 REPLACE INST EQUIP. - HOLDE 300.00 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 (700.00)
188. 1000-1100-10000-5640000-110 TEXTBOOKS - HOLBROOK 1.390.00 2 ,856.00 4,709.98 16,054 77 (1,466.00)
189. 1000-1100-10000-5640000-130 TEXTBOOKS - HOLDEN 4.250.00 1,890.00 1,693.62 13,449.84 2,360.00
190. 1060-1100-10000-5733000-130 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 500.00 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 {500.00)
191. 1000-1100-10000-5850000-110 FIELD & SPORTS TRIPS 900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
192. 1000-1100-10000-5850000-130 FIELD TRIPS 440.00 440.00 275.00 0.00 000
193. 1000-1100-10000-5890000-11¢ OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL EXP.-HO 0.00 629.00 100.00 666.70 (629 00)
194. 1000-1100-27000-51 18040-900 DRIVER WAGES 4,855 50 5.343.00 0.00 0.00 (487.50)
195 1000-1100-27000-5208000-900 Trans BENEFITS 37145 450.00 0.00 0.00 (78.55)
196, 1000-1120-10000-5101010-120 K-2 TEACHER SALARIES- EDDINGT 409,101.00 416,040.00 281,532.75 421,699.40 (6.939.00)

41202021 10:42:03AM Page 5 of 16



JVITRALIMI VALY ) Fj P UT oA,
MSA063 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests I Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Variance

Adopted Actual

7172021 - 7/1/2020 - 7/1/2020 - 711/2019 -

Account Number / Deseription 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020

Notes:  3.1621 ELL/Elem PE
197. 1000-1120-10000-5101010-130 K-2 TEACHING SALARIES - HOLDE 103,000.00 160,000.00 104,640.41 199.944.24 {57,000.00)
198. 1060-1120-10000-5102000-120 K-2 ED. TECH WAGES - EDDINGTO 46.872.00 46,790.63 31,012.45 43.643.50 8137
199 1000-1120-10000-5102000-130 ED TECH - WAGES 25,389.00 000 0.00 0.00 25.389.00
200. 1000-1120-10000-5123000-120 K-2 SUBSTITUTE WAGES - EDDIN 15,885.00 $,900.00 21,330.00 6.566.58 6,985.00
201 1000-1120-10000-5123000-130 K-2 SUBSTITUTE WAGES - HOLDE 2,300.00 2,300.00 40500 1.537.00 0.00
202 1000-1120-10000-5201010-120 K-2 TEACHER HEALTH - EDDINGTO 126,935.00 104,705.00 91,422.00 101,766.78 22.226.00
203 1000-1120-10000-5201610-130 K-2 TEACHER HEALTH - HOLDE 20,336.00 21,490.00 15,031 28 17.798.00 {1,154.00)
204 1000-1120-10000-5201015-120 K-2 TEACHER DENTAL - EDDINGTO 3,015.00 402000 2,006.05 245696 (1,005.00)
205 1000-1120-10000-5201015-130 TEACHER DENTAL - HOLDEN 670.00 1.005.00 53048 669.12 (335.00)
206 1000-1120-10000-5201020-120 K-2 TEACHER MCR - EDDINGTO 5.866.35 6.119.00 395381 589159 (252.65)
207 1000-1120-10000-5201020-130 TEACHER MEDICARE - HOLDE 1.493.50 2.320.00 1,500.01 2.295.54 {826.50)
208 1000-1120-10000-5201040-120 K-2 TEACHER UNEMPLOYMEN 1,320.00 1,320.00 41243 450.88 0.00
208 1000-1120-10000-5201040-130 TEACHER UNEMPLOYMENT - HO 250.00 50000 144.02 143.34 (250.00)
210 1000-1120-10000-5201050-120 K-2 TEACHER WORKERS COMP 2444.00 222800 2,131.00 205100 216.00
211 1000-1120-10000-5201650-130 TEACHER WORKERS COMPENSATIO 1.160.00 1,045.00 981.00 916.00 115.00
212 1000-1120-10000-5202000-120 K-2 ED TECH BENEFITS- EDDINGT 0.00 0.00 72297 717.62 0.00
213 1000-1120-10000-5202010-120 ED TECH - HEALTH 10,393.00 17.991.00 6,443.02 15,561 68 (7.098.00)
214 1000-1120-10000-5202010-130 ED TECH - HEALTH 9.893.00 000 0.00 0.00 9,893.00
215 1000-1120-10000-5202015-120 ED TECH - DENTAL 670 00 670.00 24001 61699 000
216, 1000-1120-10000-5202015-130 ED TECH - DENTAL 135,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 335,00
2(7 1000-1120-10000-5202020-120 ED TECH - OASDIMCR 1,585 71 678,00 0.00 150.00 290771
218 1000-1120-10000-5202020-130 ED TECH - OASDIMCR 920 00 000 0.00 0.00 920.00
219 1090-1120-10000-5202040-120 Ed Tech UNEMPLOYMENT 250,00 290.00 0.00 50.00 {40.00)
220 1000-1 120-10000-5203000-120 K-2 SUBSTITUTE BENEFITS - EDD 1.215.20 690,00 568,63 24820 52520
221 1000-1120-10000-5203000-130 K-2 SUBSTITUTE BENEFITS - HOL 7,879 50 180 90 749 4797 7,699.50
222 1000-1120-10000-5231010-120 Retirement 16,830 36 17,556.00 11,716.20 17.325.46 (725.64)
223 1000-1120-10000-5231010-130 RETIREMENT 4,284 80 823700 435304 6.645.84 (3.952.20)
224 1000-1120-10000-5232000-120 ED TECH - RETIREMENT 1,574 50 1.946.00 116797 181555 37L10)
225 1000-1120-19000-5233000-120 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 67206 1277 0.00
226 1000-1120-10000-5251000-120 k-2 TEACHER TUITION - EDDINGTO 2,000 00 0.00 0.00 3,082.00 2,000.00
227. 1000-1120-10000-5330000-120 K-2 EE TRAINING & DEV. - EDDING 1.500 00 2,500 00 50.00 520 34 (1.000.00)
228 1000-1120-10000-5610000-120 K-2 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES - 10.000 00 10,430.00 9,652.56 9,192.33 (430.00)
229 1009-1120-10000-5610000-130 K-2 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES - 5,050.00 5,050.00 985.48 3,027.06 0.00
230, 1000-1120-10000-5611020-120 REPLACE INST. EQUIP 300.00 1,200 00 0.00 0.00 (900.00)
231 1000-1120-10000-5640000-120 K-2 TEXTBOOKS - EDDINGTON £,000.00 1.750.00 123577 §414.63 6.250.00
232 1000-1120-10000-5640000-130 K-2 TEXTBOOKS - HOLDEN 1.750.00 650,00 628.49 765275 1.100.00
233. 1000-1120-10000-5733000-120 FURNITURE & FIXTLRES 500,00 1.000.00 99.99 0.00 {500.00)
234, 1000-1£20-10000-5850000-120 FIELD TRIPS 660.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 260.00
235, 1000-1120-10000-5850000-130 FIELD TRIPS 22000 22000 0.00 0.00 0.00
236, 1000-4100-10000-5101010-950 SALARIES-ELL 5,080.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,080.00
Notes:  3.1621 ELL

237, 1000-4100-10000-5201000-950 PROFESSIONAL BENEFITS 250,00 0.00 Q.00 [Xv] 251 00

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 6 of 16




STUTTUALIUYWC L 7 P‘JU A
MSAD63 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3
Non-Requests | Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Variance
Adopred Actual
7/1/2021 - 7/1/2020 - /2020 - 71112019 -
Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 €/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
Notes: 3.16.21 ELL
238. 1000-4100-10000-5201020-950 FICAMEDICARE 74.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74.00
Notes: 31621 ELL
239. 1000-41G0-10000-5610010-950 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 300.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
Notes: 31621 ELL
240, 1000-4900- 10000-5101010-950 SALARIES 43,000.00 44,485 00 2231624 48,983.66 515.00
241 1000-4900-10000-5123000-950 GIFTED & TALENTED - SUBSTITUT 120.00 720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
242, 1000-4900-10000-5201000-950 PROFESSIONAL BENEFITS 14,000.00 13,000 00 529.98 1,862.48 1,000.00
243, 1000-4900- 10000-5201010-950 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 552894 9,332.42 0.00
244, 1000-4900- 10000-5201015-950 GROUP DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 141.69 23420 0.00
245. 1000-4900-10000-5223000-950 GIFTED & TALENTED - SUBSTITUT 55.00 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00
246. 1000-4900-10000-5231010-950 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 927.98 2,034.83 0.00
247. 1000-4900-10000-5330000-950 GIFTED & TALENTED - EMPLOYE 200.00 3,200 00 0.00 1.350.00 {3,000.00)
248. 1000-4900- 10000-5600000-950 GIFTED & TALENTED - OTHER § 600.00 60000 0.00 208 35 0.00
249, 1000-4900- 10000-5610000-950 GIFTED & TALENTED - INSTRUCTI 1.850.00 1.850.001 243.01 380 30 0.00
250, 1000-4900-10000-5640000-950 GIFTED & TALENTED - TEXTBOOK 900.00 900 00 0.00 186 16 0.00
Subtotal Regular Instruction $2,789,943.91 52,709,166.13 $1,805,867.58 $2,718,785.11 $80,777.78
251, 1000-1100-10000-5561000-190 OUTSIDE TUITION-KS 832370 7,903 00 0.00 907,68 42070
252, 1000-1200- 10000-5561000-99¢ 9-12 TUITION PAID TO OTHER RS 1,764,475.72 207642837 983,726.93 1,927,521 91 (311,952 65)
253. 1000-1200- 10000-5563000-990 9-12 PRIVATE SCHOOL TUITION 1,207,562.14 1.172,699.34 973,161 57 1,091,684 11 14.862,80
254, 1000-1200-10000-5568000-99¢ INSURED VALUE FACTOR 72.453.73 70,361 96 62,116.76 69,682,08 209177
Subtotal REg 9-12 §3,052,815.29 $3,327,392.67 $2,019,005.26 $3,089,795,78 $(274,577.38)
Spesial Educat
255. 1000-2200-10000-5101010-110 RR SALARIES 81,375.00 $3,625.00 42,735.40 106,731.76 {2.250,00)
256. 1000-2200-10000-5101010-120 RR SALARIES 41,500.00 4025000 26,317 33 4095193 1,250 00
257, 1000-2200-10000-5101010-130 RR SALARIES 54,750.00 48,750.00 34,653.82 68.772 16 6.000.00
258, 1000-2200-10000-5102000-110 RR ED TECH - WAGES 70.369.00 70,380 00 54,341 62 5299079 (71.00)
259 1000-2200- 10000-5102000-120 RR ED TECH - WAGES 24.412.50 18.995.00 29.658.67 15,756 52 5.417.50
260, 1000-2200-10000-5102000-130 RR ED TECH - WAGES 7453950 48,174.00 53,007 87 27.820.14 26.365.50
261, 1000-2200-10000-5123000-950 SPECIAL ED (RR)SUBSTITUTE - 894000 2,940 00 487125 6.094.37 0.00
262. 1000-2200-10000-5201000-950 SPECIAL ED. (RR) TEACHER BEN 0.00 0.00 158.77 12241 0.00
263. 1000-2200-10000-5201010-110 TCHR HEALTH INSURANCE 25928.00 23.191.00 9,505.27 18,534 .86 2,737.00
264. 1000-2200-10000-5201010-120 TCHR HEALTH INSURANCE 2.500.00 2.500.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00
265. 1000-2200-10000-5201010-130 TCHR HEALTH INSURANCE 21.108.00 949500 12,792 80 1,250.00 11.613 00
266. 1000-2200-10000-5201010-950 SPECIAL ED_ (RR) TEACHER - HE 000 0.00 1.716.49 3,750.00 0.00
267. 1000-2200-10000-5201015-110 TCHR DENTAL INSURANCE 670.00 670.00 307.12 55128 0.00
268, 1000-2200-10000-5201015-120 TCHR DENTAL INSURANCE 335.00 1.005.00 26524 335 04 (670.00)
269, 1000-2200-10000-5201015-130 TCHR DENTAL INSURANCE 335.00 670.00 26524 335 04 (335.00)
270, 1000-2200-10000-5201020-110 FICA/MEDICARE 1.179.94 699.00 615.03 1,577.27 48094
271 1000-2200-10000-5201020-120 FICA/MEDICARE 60175 936.00 381.64 61206 (334.25)
272, 1000-2200-10000-5201020-130 FICA/MEDICARE 793.38 699.00 448.46 96539 94 .88

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 7 of 16



FARRE R RS

$9aef 32

MSAD63 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests I Year Prior Cumrem YTD 2 Years Prior Variance

Adopred Actual

TH2021 - 7/1/2020 - 172020 - 7172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/202) 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
273, 1000-2200-10000-5201040-110 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP INSURAN 25000 25000 0.00 198.71 0.00
274 1000-2200-10000-5201040-120 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP INSURAN 12500 375.00 0.00 0.31 250.00)
275, 1000-2200-10000-5201040-130 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP INSUURAN 25000 250.00 97,15 92.89 0.00
276. 1000-2200-10000-5201040-950 SPECIAL ED. {RR) TEACHER - UN 0.00 0.00 1.67 0.00 .00
277 1000-2200-10000-5201050-110 WORKERS'COMP. INSURANCE 300,00 275.00 225.00 600,00 2500
278. 1000-2200-10000-5201050-120 WORKERS'COMP. INSURANCE 150.00 341.00 328.00 325.00 (191,00
279. 1000-2200-10000-5201050-130 WORKERS'COMP. INSURANCE 150.00 275.00 258.00 325.00 (125.00)
280_ 1000-2200-10000-5202000-950 SPECIAL ED. (RR}ED. TECH. - BE 0.00 0.00 47.98 76.44 0.00
281 1000-2200-10000-5202010-110 ED TECH - HEALTH 34,480.00 18.990.00 13,865.41 841512 15,490.00
282 1000-2200-10000-5202010-120 ED TECH - HEALTH 19,786.00 17.990.00 9,068.73 4,756.96 1,796.00
283 1000-2200-10000-5202010-130 ED TECH - HEALTH 9,893,00 17.950.00 18,737,03 8,398.39 (8.097.00)
284 1000-2200-10000-5202010-950 SPECIAL ED. (RR) ED, TECH. HEA 000 0.00 549691 1,038.25 0.00
285 1000-2200-10000-5202015-11¢ ED TECH - DENTAL 1,005.00 670.00 505,33 79029 335.00
286 1000-2200-10000-5202015-120 ED TECH - DENTAL 335,00 1.005.00 307.12 0.00 {670.00)
287 1000-2200-10000-5202015-130 ED TECH - DENTAL 1,005.00 670 00 435.52 263.31 335.00
288 |000-2200-10000-5202020-110 ED TECH - DASDI/MCR 537864 699.00 781.52 684 90 4,679.64
289 1000-2200-10000-5202020-120 ED TECH - CASDIMCR 1.867.56 936.00 445.03 414 52 93156
290. 1000-2200-10000-5202020-130 ED TECH - GASDI'MCR 570227 699.00 731.07 291.02 500327
291. 1000-2200-10000-5202040-110 ED TECH - UNEMPLOYMENT 250.00 250.00 75.10 95.06 0,00
292. 1000-2200-10000-5202040-120 ED TECH - UNEMPLOYMENT 125.00 375.00 93.24 56 36 (250,00}
293.1000-2200-10000-5202040-130 ED TECH - UNEMPLOYMENT 250.00 250,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
294. 1000-2200- 10000-5202040-950 SPECIAL ED (RR) ED, TECH - UN 0.00 0.00 104.09 4.00 0.00
295, 1000-2200-10000-5202050-110 ED TECH - WORKERS COMP 280,00 255.00 205.00 275.00 25.00
296. 1000-2200-10000-5202050-120 ED TECH - WORKERS COMP 140,00 342,00 340,00 105.00 (202.00}
297, 1000-2200-10000-5202050-130 ED TECH - WORKERS COMP 280,00 255.00 240,00 0.00 25.00
298, 1000-2200-10000-5203000-950 SPECIAL ED. (RR) SUBSTITUTE - 683.91 420,00 201.45 227.11 26391
299, 1000-2200-10000-5231010-110 TCHR RETIREMENT 348520 3,479.00 1.777.78 5,093.12 6.20
300. 1000-2200-10000-5231010-120 TCHR RETIREMENT 1.726.40 1.674.00 1.094.80 2,100.84 52.40
301. 1000-2200-10000-5231010-130 TCHR RETIREMENT 227760 2,028.00 144160 0.00 249.60
302. 1600-2200-10000-5232000-110 ED TECH - RETIREMENT 2924.85 2,028.00 1,595.79 1,258.89 896.85
303. 1000-2200-10000-5232000-120 ED TECH - RETIREMENT 1015.56 2,686.00 120321 682.67 (1,670.44)
304. 1000-2200-10000-5232000-130 ED TECH - RETIREMENT 3.100.84 2,028.00 220504 1,637.94 1,072.84
305, 1000-2200-10000-5233000-950 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 95.93 58.20 0.00
306. 1000-2200-10000-5252000-950 Tuition Suppont Staff 1,600 00 1,600.00 0.00 817.17 0.00
307, 1000-2200-10000-5330000-950 SPECIAL ED (RR) TEACHER - TR 4,400.00 4,000.00 554,00 1.185.80 400.00
308, 1000-2200-10000-5344000-950 SPECIAL ED {RR) PURCH PROF 6.810.00 6.810.00 1,059.93 2,362.50 0.00
309, 1000-2200- 10000-5561000-950 Spec Ed regular tuition-Elem 4,150.00 4,06900 0.00 0.00 81.00
310. 1000-2200-10000-5561000-9%0 Spec Ed regular tuition-SECONDAR 281,340,74 40566134 0.00 0.00 {124,320.60)
311, 1000-2200-10000-5600010-110 SPECIAL ED. (RR) TEACHING SU 1.600.00 1,600.00 910.45 1.684.34 0.00
312. 1000-2200- 10000-5640000-950 SPECIAL ED_(RR) TEXTBOOKS 2457.00 201000 1,540.35 941.23 447.00
313. 1000-2200-10000-5690000-950 SPECIAL ED. (RR) OTHER SUPPLIE 520.00 1,465.00 1,340.94 1.951.02 {945 00)
314. 1000-2200-10000-5733000-950 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 0.00 300.00 199.56 0.00 (300.00)
315. 1000-2300-10000-5101010-110 SC SALARIES 57.750.00 60,450.00 41,774 90 57.460.92 (2,700,00)
316. 1000-2300- 10000-5101010-130 SC SALARIES 41,500.00 40.250.00 26,317 33 40,830.87 1,250.00

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 8 of 16




g 10 of 32

MSADBS Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests L Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Vanance

Adopted Actual

7/1/2021 - 7112020 - 11172020 - 7/12019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
317 1000-2300-10000-5102000-110 SC ED TECH - WAGES 25.714.50 2571500 2498415 43,609 96 (0,50)
318. 1000-2300-10000-5102000-130 SC ED TECH - WAGES 72,587.00 67,704 00 27.128.10 57,315.77 4,283.00
319 1000-2300-10000-5102000-950 SPECIAL ED. {SCC) ED. TECH. - W 000 0.00 16,282.08 0.00 0.00
320. 1000-2300- 10000-5123000-950 SPECIAL ED. {SCC) SUBSTITUTE 6,500.00 6,500.00 4376.25 11,030.00 0.00
321 1000-2300-10000-5201000-950 SPECIAL ED. (SCC) TEACHER BE 0.00 0.00 95.51 95 52 0.00
322 1000-2300-10000-5201010-110 TCHR HEALTH INSURANCE 10.443.00 9.495 00 751564 71L70 948.00
323 1000-2300-10000-5201010-130 TCHR HEALTH INSURANCE 21.109.00 19,193.00 12 965 59 14,500 58 1.916.00
324 1000-2300-10000-5201015-110 TCHR DENTAL INSURANCE 335.00 335.00 265.24 26524 0.00
323 1000-2300-10000-5201015-130 TCHR DENTAL INSURANCE 135.00 33500 26524 279.20 0.00
326 1000-2300-10000-5201020-110 FICA’MEDICARE 237,38 £76.00 600,91 91278 (38.62)
327 1000-2300-10000-5201020-130 FICA/MEDICARE 60175 58300 0.00 0.00 18.75
328 1000-2300-10000-5201040-110 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP. INSURAN 125,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12500
329 1000-2300-10000-5201040-130 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP. INSURAN 125,00 12500 58.55 118.08 0.00
330 1000-2300-10000-5201050-110 WORKERS'COMP. INSURANCE 140.00 320.00 315.00 150.00 (180.00)
331 1000-2300-10000-5201056-130 WORKERS'COMP. INSURANCE 140 00 210.00 205.00 275.00 {70 00}
332 1000-2300-10000-5202010-110 ED TECH - HEALTH 10.893.00 9.995.00 6,745 35 14,725.33 898.00
333 1000-2300-10000-5202010-130 ED TECH - HEALTH 29.680.00 26,985.00 941931 16,846.55 2,695 00
334 1000-2300-10000-5202010-950 SPECIAL ED. (SCC) ED. TECH.-H 0.00 0.00 0.00 454339 0.00
335, 1000-2300-10000-5202015-110 ED TECH - DENTAL 1,005.00 1,005.00 5584 149.21 0.00
336 1000-2300-10000-5202015-130 ED TECH - DENTAL 670.00 670.00 268.01 62551 0.00
337 1000-2300-10000-5202015-950 SPECIAL ED, (SCC) ED, TECH, -D 0.00 0.00 000 (123.34) 0.00
338 1000-2300-10000-5202020-110 ED TECH - OASDIMCR 37286 1,038 00 597.74 720.38 (665.14)
339 1000-2300-10000-5202020-530 ED TECH - OASDIMCR 1,052 51 63700 38428 506.66 41551
340 1000-2300-10000-5202020-950 SPECIAL ED. {SCC) ED. TEDH - O 0.00 000 236.11 290.47 0.00
341 1000-2300-10000-5202040-110 ED TECH - UNEMPLOYMENT 375.00 37500 4371 156.41 0.00
342 1000-2300-10000-5202040-130 ED TECH - UNEMPLOYMENT 375.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 125 00
343 1000-2300-10000-5202040-950 SPECIAL ED. (SCC) ED. TECH. - U’ 0.00 0.00 65.15 5933 0.00
344 1000-2300-10000-5202050-110 ED TECH - WORKERS COMP 420.00 360.00 348.00 260.00 60,00
343 1000-2300-10000-5202050-130 ED TECH - WORKERS COMP 280.00 250.00 19700 175.00 30,00
346. 1000-2300- 10000-5203000-950 SPECIAL ED. (SCC) SUBSTITUTE 497.25 30000 198.17 27751 19725
347 1000-2300-10000-5231010-110 TCHR RETIREMENT 2.402.40 251500 1,737 91 2,390.47 (112.60)
348 1000-2300-10000-5231016-130 TCHR RETIREMENT 1,726.40 1,674 00 1,094 80 1,696 61 5240
349 1000-2300-10000-5232000-110 ED TECH - RETIREMENT 1,069.72 2,884 00 87405 1.661.07 1.814.28)
350 1000-2300-10000-5232000-130 ED TECH - RETIREMENT 301962 1,923 00 112322 2,046.50 1,096.62
351 1000-2300-10000-5232000-950 SPECIAL ED (SCC) - ED. TECH. R 0.00 0.00 677.34 B42.04 0.00
352 1000-2300-10000-5330000-950 SPECIAL ED. (SCC) TEACHER - T 1.500.00 1,000 00 90.00 322.49 $00 00
353, 1000-2300-10000-5561000-950 SpecEd Regional Tuition-ELEM £8.202 00 242419.14 45,731 95 102,814.59 (154,217.14)
354.1000-2300-10000-5561000-990 SpecEd Regional Tuition-SEC 0.00 43,236.27 225,869 25 36721240 (43,236.27)
355 1000-2300-10000-5610010-130 SPECIAL ED. (SCC) - INST. SUPPLI 4,500.00 2,600.00 1,28417 2,105.91 1.900.00
356. 1000-2300- 10000-5640000-950 SPECIAL ED. (SCC) - TEXTBOOK 3.496.50 2.331.00 3,944 71 1,162,590 1,165.50
357. 1000-2300-10000-5733000-120 EQUIPMENT 2.000.00 0.00 1,734 00 0.00 2,000.00
358. 1000-2400-10000-5123000-950 SPECIAL ED. HOME INST TUTO 6.600.00 6,600.00 211375 5,350.33 0.00
359 1000-2400-10000-5203000-950 SPECIAL ED. HOME INST TUTO 33000 33000 118 145.40 0.00
360. 1000-2400-10000-5233000-950 RETIREMENT 274,56 22000 265 22839 54.56

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 9 of 16



% PR 1 et s

psuoi’Ba

MSADGS Report # 26348
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests 1 Year Prior Cumrem YTD 2 Years Prior Variance

Adopted Actual

7/1/2021 - T/2020 - 7/1/2020 - 7172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
361. 1000-2500-23300-5104000-900 SPECIAL ED. - DIRECTOR SALAR 84,000.00 81,500.00 65,827.02 78,999.96 2.500.00
362. 1000-2500-23300-5118000-900 SPECIAL ED - SECRETARY WAGE 33.441.00 31,500.00 22,068.76 29,630.39 1.941.00
363. 1000-2500-23300-5204000-900 SPECIAL ED - DIRECTOR BENEFIT 2.940.00 2.850,00 1,282.21 1.288.35 90.00
364, 1000-2500-23300-5204010-900 ADMINISTRATION - HEALTH 21,10%.00 19,192,00 12,737.33 1557744 1.917.00
365, 1000-2500-23300-5204015-900 ADMINISTRATION - DENTAL 450.00 450 00 356.25 450.00 0.00
366, 1000-2500-23300-5208000-900 SPECIAL ED. - SECRETARY BENEF 969.79 93000 1,673.32 2,139.04 3979
367, 1000-2500-23300-5208010-900 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 19,336.00 18,305.00 13,040.08 16,649.02 1.031,00
368, 1000-2500-23300-5218015-900 Dental 335.00 335.00 0.00 2471 000
369. 1000-2500-23300-5234000-900 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS/ADMI 3.494.00 3,390.00 2,738.40 328063 104.00
370. 1000-2500-23300-5330000-900 SPECIAL ED. - EE TRAINING & D 1,700.00 2,700.00 281,70 696.07 (1.000.00)
371. 1000-2500-23300-5345000-900 LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,962 00 12090 0.00
372. 1000-2500-23300-5444000-900 SPECIAL ED - PLUIRCHASED PROF 3.912.50 3.845,00 3,368.00 4,544 70 67.50
373. 1000-2500-23300-5444500-900 SPECIAL ED - OFFICE COPIER LE 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,646.66 262900 .00
374. 1000-2500-23300-5532000-900 SPECIAL ED - OFFICE TELEPHON 1.680.00 1.560.00 1,281 38 1.589.78 120.00
375 1000-2500-23300-556 1000-900 SPECIAL ED - TUITION/QLTSID 000 000 0.00 36.382.52 0.00
376, 1000-2500-23300-5580000-900 SPECIAL ED - OFFICE TRAVEL 2,700.00 2,700.00 0.00 1.562.13 000
377. 1000-2500-23300-5600000-900 SPECIAL ED. - OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000,00 2,300.00 1,453.13 235411 (300.00)
378, 1000-2500-23300-5611020-950 REPLACE INST EQUIP 1.500.00 1.500.00 0.00 21439 0.00
379. 1000-2500-23300-5810000-900 DUES & FEES - SPED OFFICE 490.00 605.00 465.00 44000 (115.00)
380. 1000-2500-23300-5900000-900 CONTINGENCY SPEC ED 598,500.00 98.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
381 1000-2800-21500-510t010-950 SPECIAL ED. SPEECH TEACHER 83,037.00 87.891.00 90,010 53 77,892 37 (4,854 00)

Notes: 3 16.21 Chgin FTE
351 1000-2800-21500-3201000-950 SPECIAL ED SPEECH TEACHER 16,379 00 464,00 521595 2,469 21 15.915.00
Notes: 3.16.21 Chg FTE
383, 1000-2800-21500-5201015-950 GROUP DENTAL INSLURANCE 670.00 335.00 167.52 41.25 335.00
384. 1000-2800-21500-5201020-950 FICAMEDICARE 1.298.63 1,274.00 0.00 0.00 24.63
385, 1000-2800-21500-5202040-950 UNEMPLOYMENT 260.00 185.00 096 2315 75.00
386. 1000-2800-21500-5231010-950 RETIREMENT 3.125.74 3,656.00 285149 4,233 82 69.74
387. 1000-2800-21500-5330000-950 PROFESSIONAL EE TRAINING 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
388. 1000-2800-21500-5610010-950 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 900.00 900.00 762 21 82509 0.00
389 1000-4300-10000-5121000-950 SUMMER PROGRAMMING - TLITO 385500 202500 3,796 76 53128 1.830.00
390. 1000-4300-10000-5200000-950 SUMMER TUTOR - BENEFITS 30543 145,00 5531 822 160.43
391. 1000-4300- 10000-5221000-950 Employer Benefits 0.00 0.00 0,00 347 0.00
Subtotal Special Education $1,604,844.68 $1,821.204,75 $1,042,680.86 51,440,857.71 $(216,360.07)
Staff & Student Support

392. 1000-0000-21200-5101010-110 GUIDANCE SALARIES - HOLBROO 52,750.00 51,750 00 33.836.54 52,596 16 1.000.00
393. 1000-0000-21200-5101010-120 GUIDANCE SALARIES - EDDINGTO 21,875.00 21,500.00 14,302,80 22,288 37 375,00
394. 1000-0000-21200-5101010-130 GUIDANCE SALARIES - HOLDE 21.875.00 21,500 00 14,302,95 22,288 56 375.00
395. 1000-0000-21200-5201010-110 GUIDANCE - HEALTH BENEFITS 250000 2 560.00 £,250.00 0.00 0.00
396. 1000-0000-21200-5201010-120 GUIDANCE - HEATLH BENEFITS 1.250.00 1.250.00 625.00 1,250.00 0.00
397 1000-0000-21200-5201010-130 GUIDANCE - HEALTH BENEFITS 1.250.00 1.250.00 625.00 1,250.00 0.00
398. 1000-0000-21200-5201015-110 GUIDANCE - DENTAL BENEFITS 33500 335.00 263524 334 58 0.00
399 1000-0000-21200-5201015-120 GUIDANCE - DENTAL BENEFITS 0.00 167.50 0.00 0.00 {167.50)

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 10 of 16



F VU A Vad ) ’

) 12 of 33

MSADG3 Report # 26348
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests I Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Vanance

Adopted Actual

7/1/2021 - 7/1/2020 - 7/172020 - 77172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/302021 6/30/2020
400 1000-0000-21200-5201015-130 GUIDANCE - DENTAL BENEFITS 0.00 167.50 0.00 0.00 (167 50)
401 1000-0000-21200-5201020-11¢ GUIDANCE - MCR - HOLBROOK 764.88 750.00 508.75 762.61 14.88
402 1000-0000-21200-5201020-120 GUIDANCE - MCR. - EDDINGTO 317.18 312.00 216.47 32317 5.18
403. 1000-0000-21200-5201020-130 GUIDANCE - MCR - HOLGEN 317.18 312,00 216.46 32318 5.18
404. 1000-0000-21200-5201040-110 GUIDANCE - UNEMPLOYMENT- 130.00 12500 4799 4771 5.00
405. 1000-0000-21200-5201040-120 GUIDANCE - UINEMPLOYMENT - 6500 62,50 23.97 23.87 2.50
406. 1000-0000-21200-5201040-130 GUIDANCE - UNEMPLOYMENT - 6500 62,50 24.02 23.86 2.50
407. 1000-0000-21200-5201050-110 GUIDANCE - WORKERS COMP - 285,00 273.00 253.00 251.00 12 00
408. 1000-0000-21200-5201050-120 GUIDANCE - WORKERS COMP. - 120.00 114.00 105.00 103.00 6.00
409, 1000-0000-21200-5201050-130 GUIDANCE - WORKERS COMP. - 120.00 114.00 105.00 103.00 6.00
410, 1000-0000-21200-5231010-110 RETIREMENT 2.194.40 2.153.00 1,407.60 2,184 49 41,40
41t 1000-0000-21200-5231010-120 RETIREMENT 910.00 894.00 594.85 92556 16.00
412, 1000-0000-21200-5231010-130 RETIREMENT 910.00 894.00 595.15 925 84 16.00
413. 1000-0000-21200-5610010-110 GUIDANCE SUPPLIES - HOLBROO 1.100.00 1.500.00 680.12 199.70 {400.00)
414 1000-0000-21200-5610010-120 GUIDANCE SUPPLIES - EDDINGTO 550.00 550.00 564.41 563.73 0.00
415. 1000-0000-21200-5610010-130 GUIDANCE SUPPLIES - HOLDEN 550.00 550.00 684.29 549 52 000
416. 1000-0000-21300-5101010-900 NLIRSING SALARIES 61.913.00 60,163.00 39.337.32 60,592 35 1.750.00
417. 1000-0000-21300-5201010-900 NURSING - HEALTH BENEFITS - 10,443 00 9.495 00 1.515.64 8,893.64 948.00
418. 1000-0000-21300-5201015-900 NLIRSING - DENTAL BENEFITS 33500 33500 265.24 335.04 000
419 1000-0000-21300-5201020-900 NURSING - MCR 89774 87200 565.56 871.81 2514
42¢. 1000-0000-21300-5201040-900 NURSING - UNEMPLOYMENT 130.00 125.00 47.79 47 56 500
421 1000-0000-21300-5201050-900 NURSING - WORKERS COMP 325,00 318.00 294.00 289.00 7.00
422 1000-0000-21300-5231010-900 RETIREMENT 2,575.58 2.503.00 163642 2,516.49 72.58
423 1000-0000-21300-5330000-900 NURSING EE TRAINING & DEV 131.09 281.00 0.00 0.00 (150.00)
424 1000-0000-21300-5430010-900 NURSING EQUIPMENT REPAIR 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00
425. 1000-0000-21300-5600000-900 NURSING SUPPLIES 3.068.00 1.580 00 224.36 67233 1,488.00
426_ 1000-0009-21300-5611010-900 NURSING EQUIPMENT PURCH 0.00 800 00 775.00 0.00 {800.00)
427 1000-0000-22100-5104000-900 CURRICULUM COORDINATOR $ 64,250.00 49,500.00 34,349 36 43,534.14 14,750.00
428 1000-0000-22100-5201020-900 FICAMEDICARE 931 63 71800 49326 632.85 213.63
429 1000-0000-22100-5201040-900 UC & WC 475.00 362 00 21722 15428 113.00
430 1000-0000-22100-5204000-900 CURRICULUM COORDINATOR B 900.00 700.00 43.15 69 90 200.00
431 1060-0000-22100-5204010-900 ADMINISTRATION - HEALTH 6,651 .00 3.798.00 3.005.42 413581 2,853.00
432 1000-0000-22100-5204015-900 ADMINISTRATION - DENTAL 18500 134.00 106.02 135.0t 51.00
433 1000-0000-22100-5234000-900 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS/ ADMI 367280 2,500.00 1.416.50 1,757.68 1,172 80
434 1000-0000-22100-5330000-900 PROFESSIONAL EE TRAINING 300.00 300.00 49.00 0.00 0.00
435 1000-0000-22 100-5589000-900 STAFF TRAVEL 1,425.00 1,000.00 0.00 363.66 425.00
436 1000-0000-22100-5600010-900 OFFICE SUPPLIES - CURR. 500.00 500.00 253.30 443.3] 0.00
437 1000-0000-22100-5810000-900 DUES & FEES 250.00 2500 150.00 0.00 225.00
438 1000-0000-22200-5102000-110 LIBRARY AIDE WAGES 48,490.00 39,000.00 30,439 25 19,314.58 9,450.00
439 1000-0000-22200-5202010-110 LIBRARY AIDE HEALTH 16,379.00 9495.00 6,119.64 5,962.04 6,884.00
440. 1000-0000-22200-5202015-110 LIBRARY ADIE - DENTAL 50200 33500 243.30 33.50 167.00
441 1000-0000-22200-5202020-110 LIBRARY AIDE - FICA/MEDICAR 70311 56600 43162 270.45 137.11
442 1000-0000-22200-5202040-110 LIBRARY AIDE - UNEMPLOYMEN 19500 180.00 78.31 24.87 15.00
443 1000-0000-22200-5202050-110 LIBRARY AIDE - WORKERS COMP 143.00 130.00 190.00 95.00 13.00

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 11 of 16




ﬂwnlmu’ F
P3 13 of 3

MSA063 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests 1 Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Variance

Adopied Actual

12021 - 7/1/2020 - /112020 - 1172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
444 1000-0000-22200-5232000-110 ED TECH - RETIREMENT 665 60 1,622 00 1.249.60 803.50 (956.40)
445 1000-0000-22200-5600000-110 NON INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIE T60.00 51000 103.56 560.94 250.00
446 1000-0000-22200-5640000-110 LIBRARY BOOKS - HOLBROOK 4,900.00 5,000.00 322260 5,008.04 (100.00)
447 1000-0000-22200-5640000-120 LIBRARY BOOKS - EDDINGTON 500.00 50000 465.37 34027 0.00
448 1000-0000-22200-5640000-130 LIBRARY BOOKS - HOLDEN 500.00 50000 495.25 0.00 .00
449 1000-0000-22200-5735000-110 TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE 600.00 600.00 595.58 0.00 0.00
450. 1000-0000-22300-5104000-900 TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR S 77,500.00 75,000.00 60,344 23 7283196 2,500.00
451. 1000-0000-22300-5118000-900 TECH ASST 29.600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,600.00
452. 1000-0000-22300-5204000-9¢0 TECHNOLOGY CCOR. - BENEFIT 1,100.00 1.100.00 340.37 40241 000
453. 1000-0000-22300-5204010-900 TECHNOLOGY COOR. - HEALTH 10,443 00 9.493.00 751564 898320 948.00
454. 1000-0000-22300-5204015-900 TECHNOLOGY COOR. - DENTAL 450.00 450.00 356.25 450.00 000
455. 1000-0000-22300-5204020-9%00 TECHNOLOGY CQOR. - OASDIMC 5.928.75 5,738.00 4,604.07 5.510.06 190.75
456, 1000-0000-22300-5204040-900 TECHNOLOGY COOR. - UNEMPLOYM 125,00 125,00 48.02 48.02 0.00
457 1000-0000-22300-5204050-900 TECHNOLOGY COOR. - WORKER 396.00 396.00 351.00 35100 000
458, 10600-0000-22300-5208010-900 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 5.893.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.893.00
459 1000-0000-22300-5208015-900 REGULAR E/E - DENTAL 335.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.00
460. 1000-0000-22300-5208020-900 REGULAR E/E - DASDIMCR 2.264.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.264.40
461. 1000-0000-22300-5208040-900 REGULAR E/E - UNEMPLOYMEN 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,00
462. 1000-0000-22300-5208050-900 REGULAR E/E - WORKERS COMP 151.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151.00
463. 1000-0000-22300-5234000-900 TECHNOLOGY COOR. - RETIREMEN 2.325.00 2.250.00 1,817 34 2,174 90 75.00
464. 1000-0000-22300-5330000-900 TECHNOLORY COOR - EE TRAINI 1,500.00 500.00 4900 0.00 1,000.00
465, 1000-0000-22300-5610000-110 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES - HOLBRO 3.310.00 3.250.00 2,505 11 3,308.35 60.00
466, 1000-0000-22300-5610000-120 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES - EDDING 321000 2.590.00 1,652 .36 2,330.93 620.00
467 1000-0000-22300-5610000-130 TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES - HOLDE 2.660.00 2.590.00 1,719.61 2,378.02 70.00
468, 1000-0000-22300-5650000-110 TECHNOLOGY TEACHING SOFTWA 4.810.00 6.630.00 7.021.02 531290 {1,820.00)
469, 1000-0000-22300-5650000-120 TECHNOLOGY TEACHING SOFTWA 2.920.00 1.820.00 2,146.81 1,697 51 1.100.00
470, 1000-0000-22300-5650000-130 TECHNOLOGY TEACHING SOFTWA 2.135.00 2.180.00 2,448 56 131510 (45.00)
471. 1000-0000-22300-5650000-900 TECHNOLOGY OTHER - DISTRIC 24,538.00 25.115.00 18,768.86 19,781 10 {577 00)
472, 1000-0000-22300-5734000-110 TECHNOLOGY HARDWARE - HO 15.235.00 6,130.00 3,506 86 15,922.68 9,105.00
473. 1000-0000-22300-5734000-120 TECHNOLOGY TEACHING HARDWA 832.00 7.120.00 491828 11,145.00 (6,288.00)
474. 1000-0000-22300-5734000-130 TECHNOLOGY TEACHING HARDWA 432.00 12,299 00 11,959.39 12,849.00 111.267.00)
475. 1000-0000-22400-5600000-900 ACADEMIC ASSESSMENT SUPPLIL 3,432.50 5412.50 4,500.00 4,842 50 (1.980.00)

Notes:  3.29.21 -53000 (NWEA covered by siate)
Subtotal Staff & Student Sppt $549,7058.75 $473,723.50 $342,691.73 $442,811.10 $75,982.25
Subtotal Other 1 .

476. 1000-9100-10000-5150000-110 CO-CURRICULAR STIPENDS - HO 7.700.00 7.700.00 750.00 10,150.00 0.00
477. 1000-3100-10000-5200000-110 CO-CURRICULAR STIPEND BENEF 709.05 950.00 8328 21503 {240.95)
478. 1000-9100-10000-5230000-110 RETIREMENT 24332 0.00 23920 341 86 243.32
479. 1000-9100-10000-5600000-110 NON INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIE 8.700.00 4.680.00 3,161.75 0.00 4.020.00
480, 1000-9200-10000-5154000-110 ATHLETIC DIRECTOR STIPEND 3.500.00 3.500.00 1,750.00 3,500.00 0.00
481, 1000-9200-10000-5154010-110 COACHING STIPEND - HOLBROOQ 23,100.00 23,100 00 0.00 13,325.00 0.00
482, 1000-9200-10000-5200000-110 COACHING STIPENDS - BENEFIT 2,000.00 2.000,00 0.00 810.91 0.00
483, 1000-9200-10000-5234010-110 Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 369.22 0.00

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM Page 12 of 16



Pl UL RigQ S0 W

4

F u

of 32

MSAD63 Report # 28346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests 1 Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Vanance

Adopted Actual

/172021 - /172020 - 7/1/2020 - 77172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
484. 1000-9200-10000-5500000-110 DUES & FEES 6,275.00 9.115.00 251.00 4,849.00 (2,840.00)
485. 1000-9200- 10000-5600000-110 ATHLETIC SUPPLIES 9,425.00 6.275.00 0.00 145221 3.150.00
486. 1000-9200-27000-5118040-900 DRIVER WAGES 4,500.00 3,950.00 0,00 0.00 550.00
487. 1000-9200-27000-5208000-900 Trans BENEFITS 344.25 325.00 0.00 0.00 19.25
Subtotal Other Instra $66,496,62 $61,595.00 $6,235.23 $40,013.23 $4,901.62

Facili

488. 1000-0000-26000-5430010-110 CONTRACTED SERVICES & REPA 45,000.00 54.,000.00 3535528 56,070.90 (9,000.00)
489 1000-0000-26000-5430010-120 CONTRACTED SERVICES & REPA 50,000.00 35.000.00 14,702.02 34.690.52 15,000.00
490. 1000-0000-26000-5430010-130 CONTRACTED SERVICES & REPA 40,000.00 50.000.00 21,710.52 30,142.06 (10,000.00)
491 1000-0000-26000-5431020-110 SNOW REMOVAL - HOLBROOK 5,600.00 6,000.00 5,030.00 524500 (400.00)
492. 1000-0000-26000-5431020-120 SNOW REMOVAL - EDDINGTON 4,745.00 5.500.00 5,030.00 524500 (755.00)
493 1000-0000-26000-5431020-130 SNOW REMOVAL - HOLDEN 4,745.00 5.500.00 5,030.00 4.600.00 (755.00)
494 1000-0000-26000-5431025-110 TRASH REMOVAL - HOLBROOK 4,740.00 5,000.00 3,320.00 4,814.96 (260.00)
495 1000-0000-26000-5431025-120 TRASH REMOV AL - EDDINGTQ 3,000.00 3.750.00 3,320.00 2.772.50 (750.00)
496. 1000-0000-26000-5431025-130 TRASH REMOVAL - HOLDEN 3,000.00 3.750.00 332000 2,772.50 (750.00)
497 1000-0000-26001-51 [8000-900 Maint Dir Wages 35,877.00 33,978.50 27,868.23 32.728.54 1.898.50
498 1000-0000-26001-5208000-900 OTHER EE BENEFITS 840.00 450.00 2,884.19 2.110.06 390.00
499 1000-0000-26001-5208010-900 REGLLAR E'E - HEALTH 5,221.50 474750 3,757.86 4491 60 474.00
500. 1000-0000-26001-5218015-900 Dental 225.00 225.00 000 74.96 0.00
501 1300-0000-26001-5238000-900 RETIREMENT CONT/REGULAR E 1,076.31 0.00 836.00 64192 1.076.31
502 1000-0000-26100-5118020-110 CUSTODIAL WAGES - HOLBROO 104,214 00 99,508.00 79.239.91 93901 69 4.706.00
503 1000-0000-26100-5118020-12¢ CUSTODIAL WAGES - EDDINGTO 70.672.00 69,320.00 50,010.50 64,693 57 1.352.00
504 1000-0000-26160-5118020-130 CUSTODIAL WAGES - HOLDEN 66.840.00 635,670.00 54,118.58 6165519 1.170.00
505 1000-0000-26100-5208010-110 CUSTODIAL HEALTH - HOLBROO 30,779.00 23,791 00 22,154 85 2321143 6.988.00
506. 1000-0000-26100-5208010-120 CUSTODIAL HEALTH - EDDINGTO 19,786.00 17.991 00 10,342 .49 16.278.87 1.795.00
507 1000-0000-26100-5208010-130 CUSTODIAL HEALTH - HOLDEN 20,886.00 17.991 00 14,240,12 14.802 40 2.895.00
508. 1000-0000-26100-5208020- 110 CUSTODIAL CASDI/MCR -HOLBRO 797237 7.612.00 5,738.96 731391 360.37
509 1000-0000-26100-5208020-120 CUSTODIAL OASDI/MCR- EDDINGT 5.406.41 5.303.00 3. 74697 555281 103.41
$10. 1000-0000-26100-5208020-130 CUSTODIAL CASDIMCR - HOLDE 5.113.26 5.384.00 4019.73 483231 (270.74)
$1L. 1000-0000-26100-5208040-110 CUSTODIAL UNEMPLOYMENT - 400.00 390.00 150.29 209.21 10.00
512 1000-0000-26100-5208040-120 CUSTODIAL UNEMPLOYMENT - 280.00 275.00 89.60 96.38 5.00
513. 1000-0000-26100-5208040-130 CUSTODIAL UNEMPLOYMENT - 280.00 275.00 101.71 93.75 500
514. 1000-0000-26100-5208050-110 CUSTODIAL WORKERS COMP - 6,380.00 5.800.00 5,795.00 4.000.00 580.00
515, 1000-0000-26100-5208050-120 CUSTODIAL WORKERS COMP, - 3,724 .00 3,385.00 3,385.00 1.500.00 339,00
516, 1000-0000-26100-5208050-130 CUSTODIAL WORKERS COMP, - 3,731.00 3.392,00 3,392.00 1.500.00 339.00
517, 1006-0000-26100-5218015-110 Dental 1,005,00 §70.00 0.00 6428 335.00
518, 1000-0000-26100-5218015-120 Dental 670.00 670.00 0,00 2192 0.00
519, 1000-0000-26100-5218015-130 Dental 670.00 670.00 0.00 55.84 0.00
520. 1000-0000-26100-5238000-110 CUSTODIAL RETIREMENT - HOLB 500,00 1.000.00 0.00 769.70 (500.00)
521, 1000-0000-26100-5238000-120 CLISTODIAL RETIREMENT - EDDI 1,200.00 1.000.00 37201 309.91 200.00
522. 1000-0000-26100-5238000- 30 CUSTODIAL RETIREMENT - HOLD 1.140.00 600.00 0.00 445.89 540.00
523. 1000-0000-26100-5238020-110 retirement 0.00 0.00 123.71 0.00 0.00
524. 1000-0000-26100-5238020-130 retirement 000 0.00 834.38 88922 000

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 13 of 16



Aracnment 7\
03 \5 of 32

MSAD63 Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3
Non-Requests | Year Prior Curremt YTD 2 Years Prior Vanance
Adopted Actual
7/1/2021 - 7/1/2020 - 7/112020 - 12019 -
Aceount Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
515. 1000-0000-26100-5521000-110 BUILDING INSURANCE 23,000.00 19,000,00 18,980.00 17,292.00 4,000,000
MNotes:  3.15.21 Rate est per MSMA (18-20%)
526. 1000-0000-26 100-5600000-110 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - HOLBROO 9,000.00 9,000,060 5,220.36 722475 0.00
527. 1000-0000-26100-5600000-120 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - EDDINGTO 5,500.00 5,500.00 510309 536990 0.00
528. 1000-0000-26100-5600000-130 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - HOLDE 7.000.00 7.000.00 531311 4.850.41 0.00
529. 1000-0000-26100-5622000-110 ELECTRICITY - HOLBROOK 44,000.00 46,000.00 26,202 37 32.755.61 (2,000.00)
530. 1000-0000-26100-5622000-120 ELECTRICITY - EDDINGTON 22.000.00 25,000.00 13,726 .39 17,948.17 (3,000.00)
531. 1000-0000-26100-5622000-130 ELECTRICITY - HOLDEN 24,000.00 25,000.00 13,642.19 19,278 16 (1,000.00)
532 1000-0000-26100-5624024-110 HEATING FUEL - HOLBROOK 40,000.00 40,000.00 19,774.56 3753924 LiA1)]
533 1000-0000-26100-5624024-120 HEATING FUEL- EDDINGTON 25,000.00 25,000.00 12,729.98 25,618 95 0.00
534 1000-0000-26100-5624024-130 HEATING FUEL - HOLDEN 24,700.00 24,700.00 19.285.64 2512061 0.00
535 1000-0000-26100-5900000-900 OTHER - CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 000 3,689 36 0.00
536. 1000-0000-26200-5430010-110 SAFETY & SECURITY- HOLBROO 5.000.00 5.100,00 2,258.94 0.00 (100.00)
537 1000-0000-26200-5430010-120 SAFETY & SECURITY - EDDINGTO 0.00 000 2,285,00 0.00 000
538 1000-0000-26200-5430033-110 MAINTENANCE PROJECTS - HOL 5600000 83 80000 27,399.70 16,£55.24 (27.800.00)
539 1000-0000-26200-3430033-120 MAINTENANCE FROJECTS - EDD 58.350.00 0,00 000 1,528.28 58,350.00
540. 1000-0000-26200-5430033-130 MAINTENANCE PROJECTS - HOL 1900063 150,000 00 10,015.00 12,807.76 (131,000.00)
Notes:  3.15.21 Holden Lib-ESSERII
541. 1000-0000-26200-5510000-950 DEBT SERVICE-LOCAL&STATE 138,355 20 0.00 000 .00 138,855 20
542 1000-0000-26200-5511000-950 DEBT SERVICE-LOCAL ONLY 41,624 00 41.624.00 42,926.00 1,633.02 0.00
543, 1000-0000-26200-5600010-( 10 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - HOLBR 7.800.00 7.900.00 5,091.06 6,523.06 1100.00)
544 1000-0000-26200-5600010-120 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EDDIN 5.500.00 5.550.00 287359 3,709.39 (50.00)
545, 1000-0000-26200-5600010-130 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - HOLDE 5.500.00 555000 2.889.54 299377 (50.00)
546. 1000-0000-26200-5600012-110 SUPPLIES - ATHLETIC FIELDS - H 5.000.00 911100 528310 2,649.06 {4,111.00)
Wotes:  3.29.21+53000 (transfer from assessment)
547 1000-0000-26200-5605000-110 MAINT. EQUIPMENT - HOLBROO 40000 0.00 0.00 1,281.55 400.00
548. 1000-0000-26200-5605000-120 MAINT EQUIPMENT - EDDINGTO 30000 7.527.00 743301 6,208 99 (7,227.00)
549. 1000-0000-26200-5605000-130 MAINT EQUIPMENT - HOLDEN 30000 000 0.00 1.601.31 300.00
550. 1000-0000-26200-5626026-900 MAINTENANCE FUEL 600.00 600.00 503.30 736,34 0.00
551. 4000-0000-26000-5430010-110 CONTRACTED MAINT. & REPAIR 122,000.00 0.00 19,025.00 0.00 122,000 00
Notes:  3.16.21 Transfer to Reserve
Subtotal Facilities §1,246,148.08 §1,081,560.00 $657,980.84 $743,182.23 $164,588.05
I 1
552, 1000-0000-27000-5118040-900 TRANSPORTATION - SALARIES & 235,179.09 254,346.00 123,849.13 173,032 45 (19,166 91)
553, 1000-0000-27000-5118050-900 TRANSPORTATION - MAINTENANC 50,573.30 49944 00 38.607.07 50,018.66 629 30
554, 1000-0000-27000-5202040-900 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 1.88 133 0.00
555. 1000-0000-27000-5208010-900 TRANSPORTATION - HEALTH 64,360.00 75.963.00 40,392 12 51,652 68 (11,603.00)
556. 1000-0000-27000-5208015-900 TRANSPORTATION - DENTAL 2,010.00 2,010.00 797.14 1,156.19 0.0¢
557. 1000-0000-27000-5208020-900 TRANSPORTATION - GASDIMC 11,859.75 23,278.00 12,058 96 16,972.35 (1.418.25)
558. 1000-0000-27000-5208040-900 TRANSPORTATION - UNEMPLOYEMEN 1,820.00 1,800.00 286.59 512.59 20.00
559, 1000-0000-27000-5208050-900 TRANSPORTATION - WORKERS C 24,000.00 23,000.00 21,043,00 2397500 1,000.00
560. 1900-0009-27000-5218015-900 Dental 0.00 000 4743 10217 0.00

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM

Page 14 of 16



FULBACIV TR ALy

Pg b of 33

MSADss Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests | Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Vanance

Adopted Actual

77172021 - 7/1/2020 - 7112020 - 7172019 -

Account Numiber / Description 6/30/2022 63012021 6/30/2021 6/30/2020
561. 1000-0000-27000-5238040-900 RETIREMENT 1.800.00 0.00 833.58 1,114.45 1,800.00
562. 1000-0000-27000-5238050-900 RETIREMENT 1,200.00 0.00 1.633.71 222193 1,200.00
563. 1000-0000-27000-5445000-900 LEASE OF GARAGE 2581600 25,063 .00 25,063.00 24.333.50 753.00
564 1000-0000-27000-5445100-900 Utilities-Bus Garage 8.000 00 8.200.00 4,541.11 641199 (200.00)
565, 1000-0000-27000-5445200-900 Trash 240.00 240.00 300.00 300.00 0.00
566. 1000-0000-27000-5500000-900 OTHER PURCHASED TRANS EXP 3.850.00 850.00 1,225.89 13,107.45 3,000.00
567 1000-0000-27000-5500010-900 PHYSICALS & RANDOM DRUG T 3.835.00 4.375.00 1,654 75 2,304.00 (540.00)
568. 1000-0000-27000-5520000-900 FLEET INSURANCE 11.700.00 9,000.00 9,717.00 865700 2,700.00
569 1000-0000-27000-5532020-900 TELEPHONE - BUS GARAGE 1.425.00 142500 1,189.40 1,369.65 0.00
570 1000-0000-27000-5626000-900 FLEET FUEL 75,000.00 72,000.00 36,824 56 50,830.20 3,000.00
571 1000-0000-27000-5670000-900 VEHICLE PARTS & SUPPLIES 50,000.00 50,000.00 35,176.51 42,502.30 0.00
572 1000-0000-27000-5831000-900 PURCHASE OF VEHICLES - PRIN 65,560.00 79.118.00 79,517.06 204,494 51 (13,558.00)
573 1000-0000-27001-5118000-900 Trans Dir Wages 33.877.00 33.978.50 27,868.23 32,728.54 1,898 50
574 1000-0000-27001-5208000-90¢ OTHER EE BENEFITS 1.916.00 3,000.00 2,799.88 3,563.99 (1,084.00)
575.1000-0000-27001-5208010-900 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 522150 4,747.50 3,757.78 4,491 60 47400
576 1000-0000-27001-5218015-900 Dental 225.00 22500 0.00 18.76 0.00
577, 1060-0000-27001-5238000-900 RETIREMENT CONT./REGULAR E 107.63 982.00 236 14 982.02 (874.37)
578. 1000-0000-27500-5118000-900 S/E TRANSPORTAION - WAGES 54,588.25 54.850.00 38,358.11 44,451.67 (261.75)
579. 1000-0000-27500-5208000-900 S'E TRANSPORTATION - BENEFIT 4,796.00 4.816.00 3,075.46 4,260.65 (20.00)
580 1000-0000-27500-5203010-900 S'E TRANSPORTATION - HEALT 29,680.00 17,991.00 15,237.80 12,775.31 11.689.00
581. 1000-0000-27500-5218015-900 Dental 1,005.00 670.00 0.00 552 335.00
582. 1000-0000-27500-5238000-900 S'E TRANSPORTATION - RETIREME 1,397.65 1,400.00 1,117.44 1,410.66 (2.35)
Subtetal Transpertation $783,042.17 $803,272.00 $527,820,73 5779,759.62 $(20,229.83)

_AH Other
583, 1000-0000-00000-59000:00-300 CONTINGENCY FUND 30.000.00 15,000.00 2338 000 15.000.00
Nates: 3 15,21 Handbook/scale revision
Subtotal All Other $30,000.00 515,000.00 $23.38 50.00 $15,000,00
tult Educati
584, 1500-0000-10000-4111400-910 ADULT EDUCATION - LOCAL ON (550.36) (511.08) (425 .88) {511.08) (39.28)
585, 1500-0000-10000-4111400-920 ADULT EDUCATION - LOCAL ON (1,255.72) (1.163.23) (775.44) {1,163.28) (92.49)
586. 1500-0000-10000-4111400-930 ADULT EDUCATION - LOCAL ON (2,113.42) 11,945 19) (1.458.85) (1.945.20) (168.23)
587. 1500-6300-10000-5564000-400 UTC - REGIONAL ADI/LT ASSESSM 3.919.50 1619 5¢ 3,266 10 3,919.32 300.00
Subtoial Adult Education 50,00 $0.00 $605,93 $299.76 $0.00
TOTAL ALL EXPENSES $10,933,742.67 $11,040,755,05 $6,991,417.73 §9,934,881.83 $(107,012.38)
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENSE 50.00 50.00 $(1,027,930.26) $(654,492.02) $0.00
T ion for Other Uni

588, 1000-0000-27000-5118040-200 DRIVER WAGES-DEDHAM 0.00 0.00 43.716 56 44,155.24 0.00
589, 1000-0000-27000-5118040-210 DRIVER WAGES 0.00 0.00 2718929 342122 0.00
590, 1000-0000-27000-5 1 18040-230 DRIVER WAGES 0.00 0.00 1.544 10 1,530.14 0.00
591 1000-0000-27000-5202040-200 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 T13.57 T12.44 0.00

42012021 10:42;03AM Page 15 of 16



JORAIVIVCAW [/

Pg \1 of 3

MSADss Report # 26346
RSU 63 FY22 Proposed Budget V3

Non-Requests I Year Prior Current YTD 2 Years Prior Variance

Adopted Actual

2021 - 7/1/2020 - 7142020 - 7172019 -

Account Number / Description 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 673072021 6/30/2020
592, 1000-0000-27000-5202040-210 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 3974 48.49 0.00
593.1000-0000-27000-5202040-230 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 318 4,56 0.00
594 1000-0000-27000-5208010-200 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH (DEDHAM 0.00 0.00 7.075.80 7.638.55 0.00
595. 1000-0000-27000-5208020-200 REGULAR E/E - OASDIMCR (D) 0.00 0.00 2,652.88 2,666 T7 0.00
596. 1060-0000-27000-5208020-210 REGULAR E/E - OASDI/MCR 0.00 0.00 17597 21549 000
597 1000-0000-27000-5218015-200 Dental 0.00 0.00 000 13.96 0.00
598. 1000-0000-27000-5218020-230 FICA/MEDI 0.00 0.00 11795 11695 0.00
599 1000-0000-27000-5238040-200 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 57828 45725 0.00
Sub Total Trans to Other Units 50.00 $0.00 $59.407,52 $60,981.06 $0.00

4/20/2021 10:42:03AM Page 16 of 16




S AV IALS B e s LI |

Staffing Recommendations for FY22 (2021 - 2022 School Year)

Continue Technology Integrator, (Federal COVID Funds)
20 hours per week

Continue Technology Support, (Local Budget and Federal Funds)

20 hours per week, Mid-September through May

increase to 35 hours per week June through Mid-September

Add After School Technology Clubs, Mid-September through May {Coding, Robotics, Maker
Space, etc.) for 6 hours per week

Continue with “full time” substitutes
Decrease from four (through Federal COVID Funds) to two {Local Budget)

Continue with 1 Librarian and 0.6 FTE Library Ed Tech
The Library Ed Tech position would shift from grant funding to local funding. Library classes and
support will be at all three schools.

Add District-wide Outdoor Education Coordinator (Federal Funds)
Promote outdoor education throughout RSU 63
» plan and organize outdoor education after school and summer activities {all 3 schools)
* support outdoor education during the school year by researching and sharing resources
with RSU 63 staff

Add District-wide Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal (Local Funds & COVID Federal Funds)
60% of the time at the elementary schools (approx. 4 mornings plus one whole day per week}
40% of the time at Holbrook (approx. 4 afternoons per week)

See attached job description.

Reduce Life Skills Teachers from 3 to 2
One Teacher plus Ed Techs at Holden for Kindergarten through Grade 3 (2 classroom spaces)
One Teacher plus Ed Techs at Holbrook for Grade 4 through Grade 8 (2 classroom spaces)

Change Speech Language Services to meet student needs and continue what is currently
waorking well.

1 full time Speech Language Assistant at the Eddington School

1 full time Speech Language Pathologist at the Holbrook School and to supervise the Assistant
1 part time (0.6FTE) Speech Language Pathologist at the Holden School

{The FY21 Budget included 3 Speech Language Pathologist positions for a total of 2.6 FTE.)

Reduce Elementary Music {through regular attrition) from 5 days per week to 4 days per week.
There used to be 20 classes (when we had 4 classes per grade from Kindergarten — Grade 4.
There are currently 17 classes {PreK — Grade 4) and we are moving towards 14 or 15 classes.



/‘\‘\\A-M‘ltbwu L] rJ

Continue Elementary Physical Education/Adaptive Physical Education at 1.0 FTE (0.8 PE and
0.2 Adaptive PE)

Gradually Reduce Grades 2 through 5 {through regular attrition) from three classroom teachers
per grade to two classroom teachers and one educational technician per grade. This will save
approximately $135,000 per year and more closely match the recommendations from our
“PreK - Grade 8 Staffing Subcommittee” from 2015.

We anticipate Grades 2 through 5 to range from 39 to 44 students per grade for the next
several years.

With 3 teachers per grade, class sizes would range from 13 to 15.
With 2 teachers and one ed tech per grade, class sizes would range 19 to 22.

PreK — Grade 8 Staffing Subcommittee Recommendations {from 2015)

Maine Law EPS PICUS RSU 63
{Essential (Evidence-Based Staffing Subcommittee
Programs and Adequacy Model) Recommendation {2015)
Services Funding
Formula)
The average K-5is17:1 Grade 4-12 Evidence- | Grades 2 through 5
class size in This is an average | Based model 20-21 Students = 1 Teacher
each school that also includes | suggested 25:1,
having grades | P.E., art, music... PICUS suggested 20:1 | 22-23 Students = 1 Teacher and
1-8, or any Classroom teachers 1 Ed Tech for the Grade to
combination plus additional Share
thereof, shall teachers for
not exceed “electives” of art, 24-25 Students =
25-1, and in music, P.E., health 1 Teacher & 1 Ed Tech per Class
no instance and technology {at
shall a class the rate of 20% of 26 or More Students = Hire
exceed 30-1 the recommended Another Teacher
classroom teachers)

Pl WY et



MATUUUIW T N PY ev OF O o

DRAFT 04.06.21
RSU 63 Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal

JOB DESCRIPTION
EPORT T
Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction and Building Principals
LIFICATIO

1. Education/Certification

a. Maine Department of Education certification as Assistant Building Administrator {045) or
Curriculum Coordinator (078)
b, Master’s Degree preferred
¢. K-8 classroom experience
2. Special Knowtedge/Skills
a. Knowledge of Maine School Law, policies, and procedures
b. Working knowledge of curriculum, professional development, and assessment
¢. Skill in communicating and collaborating with staff and parents
d. Skillin providing feedback to staff

JOB GOAL

To use leadership, communication, and administrative skills to develop, implement, and maintain
the best possible educational program for the students of RSU 63 by supporting the curriculum, as
well as the Mission and Vision of the District. See attached.

PERFO NCE AREAS
1. Administration
a. Maintain positive, professional relationships with staff, students, and parents.
b. Maintain high standards of student conduct, and enforce fair consistent discipline as
necessary, affording appropriate due process to students and parents.
€. Monitor student attendance and performance records.
d. Assist in developing and implementing effective attendance plans, parent communication,
and student engagement in school.
e. Participate in administrative team and academic council meetings, staff meetings, grade
level/content area team meetings, 504 meetings, and other meetings as required.
f.  Using the RSU 63 Substitute list, arrange for substitute teachers and educational
technicians.
B Assume responsibility of the school in the absence of the Principal.

2. Curriculum/Instruction

a. Incoordination with other administrators and teachers, guide the implementation of the
RSU 63 curriculum.

b. Work with school administrators and teachers to provide instructional models that enhance
teaching and improve academic achievement.

c. Assist in establishing and maintaining a school climate that enhances teaching and learning.

d. Provide effective feedback regarding instructional and assessment practices.

3. Professional Development and Educational Leadership

a. Help orient newly assigned teachers and educational technicians. Assist in their
development, as appropriate.

b. Participate in the professional development and training of school staff.

C. Assume responsibility for monitoring own professional growth and development through
participation in professional organizations, through attendance at regional, state, and
national meetings, through enroliment in advance coursework, and the like.

RSU 63 Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal 1
Page 1 of 2



Fa i il S b VA S T

DRAYT 04.06.21
4, 504 Coordination
a. Implement section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1974, as it pertains to the provision of
support to the students affected, insuring all 504 services comply with required laws and
timelines. Document using approved software.
b. Coordinate and facilitate K-8 504 meetings to best meet the students’ educational needs.

5. Other
a. Perform other duties as assigned by the Superintendent or Building Principals.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT
School year, plus 15 additional days in the summer. Some evenings required. Total days worked
equal 200.

EVALUATION

The basis of the evaluation will be the extent to which the performance responsibilities of the job
are successfully handled and the extent to which plans and job goals are met. RSU #63 expects all
employees will perform assigned duties diligently, professionally, efficiently, and in compliance
with all district policies and procedures as well as all federal and state laws. The Building
Principals will provide feedback and the Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction
will conduct the evaluation of the Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal.

NOTE: The above job description reflects the general requirements necessary to describe the
functions and responsibilities of the job identified and shall not be interpreted as a detailed
description of all work requirements that may be inherent in the job, either at present or in the
future.

REVIEWED AND AGREED TO BY:

Printed Name of Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal Date

Signature of Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal

RSU 63 Instructional Coach/Assistant Principal 2

Page 2 of 2



FIIRIUNCIS 7 ] YT T o

Regional School Unit 63
Clifton, Eddington, and Holden

MISSION STATEMENT

Vision

RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging academic
environment. Our students are respectful citizens and responsible stewards of our world. They are wel
prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to succeed.

RSU 63 will be recognized for its high-quality academiic offerings as well as its supports and extensions
that meet students "where they are" with respect to individual needs and capabilities.

Students will have access to a broad range of co-curricular offerings before and after school that engage
students physically, mentally and socially, aliow for cross-grade-leve nteractions, and bolster their
confidence and readiness to live and work in a global community.

RSU 63 will be known for its distinctive outdoor education focus and programs that provide all students
with opportunities for learning about and gaining skills in the natural world, linking their experiences to
core academic curriculum.

RSU 63 will be known for its highly qualified, skillful, understanding teachers, staff and administrators and
be considered an outstanding district within which to work and grow professionally.

R5U 63 will continue to be known as a close-knit community of learners; offering small class sizes, a safe
and supportive environment, frequent and effective parent-teacher communication, and strong
community support,

All students will have reliable and equitable access to advanced educational technologies that are wel
integrated throughout the curriculum and used appropriately to enhance teaching and learning.

RSU 63 will provide safe, healthy, and efficient buildings for students and staff as well as adult learners
throughout the cornmunity.

Students will have safe and friendly student transportation to and from district facilities and district-
sponsored activities in a cost-efficient manner.

RSU 63 will provide a quality education for all students within the district while remaining fiscally
responsible to our taxpayers.

Revised: March 22, 2021
Adopted: October 24, 2016



COVID Funds - Instruction

CRF 1

Individual Student Desks

Adult Chairs (non-cloth)

Individual Classroom Supplies

PPE

Professional Development

COVID Support Staff (Ed Techs/Subs/Remote Support)
CRF I Instruction Total

ESSER |
COVID Support Staff (Ed Techs/Subs}
ESSER | Instruction Total

CRF Il

Temp Support - Nursing and Sect
Instructional Supplies

Books

Inst. Support Staff (Ed Tech, Sub, Remote)
Specialist Supplies

COVID Funds Instuctional Total

ESSER Il - Anticipated

Health Office Support Staff

Instructional Coach

Asst Principal - Student Engagement
Remote/Classroom Support

Y Swim - extra group

PPE

ESSER Il Instructional Total (Budgeted)

COVID Funds Instructional Total
NOTE: SOME AMOUNTS ARE APPROXIMATE

J AV RAA W 8 s e

$31,230.00
$2,482.00
$50,565.00
$35,694.00
$12,476.00
$70,915.00
$203,362.00

$2,141.00
$2,141.00

$13,635.00
$62,240.00
$5,000.00
$35,858.00
$9,920.00
$126,653.00

$35,100.00
$26,075.00
$25,000.00
$45,676.00
$970.00
$15,000.00
$147,821.00

$479,977.00



COVID Funds - Technology

JUTRALA L e sy p g

CRF |
Accellerated Learning - Software $1,094.00
Projectors, Internet Switches, Additional Hardware $32,475.00
MAC buyout $1,376.00
NWEAKand 1 $1,000.00
IXL - Software $5,764.00
Chromebooks $49,226.00
CRF | Technology Total $90,935.00
Chromebooks Total = 240
ESSER | iPads Total = 32
Tutor ME $7,500.00
Hot Spots $17,354.00
Technology Support/integration $29,652.00
Cases for Chromebooks $6,880.00
Cases for Samsung Tablets $2,770.00
Chromebooks $6,065.00
ESSER | Technology Total $70,221.00
CRF 11
Tech integrator and Tech Support $33,455.00
Apple TV & iPads $12,417.00
Cases, Chargers, Powerstrips... $13,787.00
OWLs $19,364.00
Wireless Mics, Headphones $11,058.00
Stands and other Hardware $4,384.00
New Firewall/Security $7,817.00
12-Sheif Tower for Storage & Charging $7,674.00
CRF Il Technology Total $109,956.00
ESSER Il - Anticipated
Wireless upgrades-HBK $18,986.00
Wireless upgrades-Edd $8,630.00
Wireless upgrades-HDN $10,356.00
Hot Spots-Data $7,209.00
Data-Tablets $21,628.00
Newsela/edpuzzle, etc. $8,000.00
Technology Integrator $56,365.00
Headsets $2,000.00
ESSER Il Technology Total (Budgeted) $133,174.00
COVID Funds Technology Total $404,286.00

NOTE: SOME AMOUNTS ARE APPROXIMATE



Auirunas o

COVID Funds - Transportation and Facilities

CRF 1

Additional Bus Cleaning Hours

Van

Additional Custodial Cleaning Hours
Service Windows, PVC Screens, Fans, ...
Touchless Waterfill Stations

Window Repair/Replacement

CRF | Trans and Facilities Total

ESSER |
ESSER | Total

CRF 1l

Window Repair and Replacement
Tractors

Building Outdoor Platforms
Asbestos Abatement

Replacement Tile

Fencing

Wood Chipper

Additional Supplies (cleaning, hooks, carpet
squares, etc.)

CRF Il Trans and Facilities Total

ESSER I - Anticipated

Additional School Cleaning Hours

Additional Bus Cleaning Hours

Carpet Replacement at Holden

ESSER Il Trans and Facilities Total (Budgeted)

COVID Funds Trans and Facilities Total

$2,198.00
$18,350.00
$18,587.00
$21,640.00
$3,995.00
$2,780.00
$67,550.00

$0.00
$0.00

$9,127.00
$52,039.00
$3,233.00
$22,650.00
$21,690.00
$13,150.00
$2,150.00

$20,779.00
$144,818.00

$14,775.00
$2,049.00
$4,700.00
$21,524.00

$233,892.00

rd b — b e -



COVID Funds - Food Service

CRF |
Food Service Carts $926.00
Food Service Containers $1,073.00
CRF | Food Service Total $1,999.00
ESSER |

$0.00
ESSER | Food Service Total $0.00
CRF Il

$0.00
CRF il Food ServiceTotal $0.00
ESSER 1l - Anticipated
Packaging $5,000.00
ESSER Il Food Service Total (Budgeted) $5,000.00
COVID Funds Food Service Total $6,199.00

NOTE: Additional Grants for Food Sevice
Equipment, Staffing, and Supplies $10,976

FUIMNALAMIW S -

rJu\.v R ey



AROALAMOE A PG o L o oo

spun4 |ea0) 052°82% auedosd 0} WAAU0I pue ‘Asuwnyd adsu ‘siduing auedoad 0} youms ayew A .
000'052$ ‘apesd anoqe wooy Jajlog 103 uoiippe Juip|ing apinoag A I
000'09% "WaIsAs Japuds a1a)dwon Al 1
000°02S 'SUOIIEI0| ADY 1 SEJ3WED AJIND3AS ||eIsu) Al T
000918 "SI00P |E21114D 18 Wa)SAS Japeal paed Juawdjduw Al I
000'525 "213 ‘SEIDWED 'SI9PEAL PIED ‘|OIIUOD SSIIVE YIM WIISAS d| OBPIA |{eISU| Al 1
000'sS W3y 1281102 03 suoniels jind wuee 3.4y 12009y Al I
000'SLS "WIPISAS DI ESSAIPPE MBU UM WISAS ulieje auiy deday Al 1
000002 "U-}D3Yd 2NJ38S 310W e apiacsd 03 32ueJUg Juoly 3unSyuolay Al 1
Ll 000°STS w3aisAs wonau apeaddn
00005S "sJuawaJinbal yay 199w 01 washs dwes J01ra3ul 19N215U003y Al 1
V/N - DVI 44Y4S ‘pooy adedaJ pue pannbaa
YuMm paIpnis 000'05% SB1ES UOIIR|1IUAA $19aW Juawdinba j1 suIIa19p 01 APNIS UCIIREIUIA UIYINY € WIo)Iad n E
000°'0TS "3AlRA BUIXIW YUm 131B3Y Jalem
U3yIIn PR1EJIPIP B 10 LWOOY I3[Iog U1 SAjeA BUIXILU 313BISOULIBY] |BIDIDLULUOD B ||BISU| U E
{z66T W paned 15T Aepano youl Z/T T yiim 10] Sunpied aaeqd 1
spund g0l 00T'TS dwnd dwns i0; dn-yoeq Aanieg 1
lcuellbst 000°0TS acyjo Jeau Agjjea w sajuiys asejday T T
005541 "SWI00JSSE|D §S6T |eLBLIO Ul 313 sosagse 2oe|day 1] 1
spund [eaon Mo[aq 335 - 3o0|q Asuosew Asuwiyd 1ouaxa Juodas pue Fuiuy Asuwny) 192dsug it 1
000°81S "Buliy 31 aus jeuolyppe ppy _ 1
a3inos Juipung 150) €ZAd 10} 150D wal) jo uondudsag jaug uoIas AMitond

122{01d aumyny

11VHGQ TZ0Z ‘0Z 114dy paiepdn
ZZAd 105 100H)S ASVINIATTI NOIONIda3




FHOCAVEE A pg o ©F o=

it Fuiquinig X
'sAg uonewoiny dpjg %I
UoIeNIIUBA LA
3uije0y HA
Buneay 1A
000°cS (asuemoie Appead) ywed/yored ‘jlemAip uieuiew o3 anuiuo) [e211123(3 A
000'2S ‘{asuemoyje Aaead) uoneipel aqn} Uy Jo BIUBUIJUIBLU [ENUUE NUIIUOD vag/hajes/ ssany| Al
000's$ ‘(asuemoyje Ajead) Ajaein3aa SJUSAIUN 3D1ALRS saysiulg Jouaul( il
000'2$ {@auemo| e Alaead} ey Aay se sTuipas papuadsns [je3suifooe|day adogaauz uiping ]
000°2$ ‘(9duemoy e Ajaead) papaau Se wia) pue Juipls ureluiey) anug ]
JIuBUIUE|A |EDUUY uondudsaqg| uoiydes
Q0S'vev'1S 0SE'ELS s|eol
ENED
000025 SuIXIW 121SBL YIM WSISAS J191EM J0Y PUELLISP U0 SNOBUBIUERISUI YIlMm S|103 adejday X T
000°v$ 44YS “Wwooy Jajiog w pasnbal se 1013319 ZO) PPV Xi 1
000°00T$ '$31IUIINYBP BP0 Jedad pue dgIA 2oejdal pue 21E3019Y A z
000'S¥S "WooY 191109 Y1 uiyhm sanjea pue Suidid wiaisAs suopAy adejday IA Fd
000°05% sdwnd paads ajqelsea yirm sdund ajuoipAy aoejday 1A Z
spuny (€207 000'6$ *juel {0 punoidiapun sAOWY IA T
000'00TS ‘saajea $j043u0d pue ‘sdwnd ‘Buidid Buiieay man 1A z
000'5LS siapeay Susixa 0] sulew duleay man A z
000°00T5 ‘s4aj10q |euiSo 3de|day A z
000°0L$ 4HYS 51041U03 3AQ/IVAH (€15U)
000°00TS 44HS S|10D Ue [[BISU| PUE ISBYIINg
000°0ES 44US Suiyrneq fuonjowag
000‘0EV$ 4YYS ‘Juippng ay1 Inoy3n o4y SI0IENIUAA Nun aderday A T
spund (e30 000015 uaydy pue jeay Joj syue) auedoid jesu|
221nog Smpuny 1503 ZZA4 10§ 150D w33 jo uondudsaq Jaug uonsag Ansold

13loid 3uning




ST AT e X VD""HT:’“

) ‘Wwalshs Japuud

000'SETS 154 Jopumds Al I
000°0StS "wa3sAs 1apjunds oy "2318 103erausd ‘a8eiols ‘dung Al t
000025 "SUOHIE20| A3Y 1B SBJBWEI AJINJ3S ||eIsu) Al t
000'9TS "S100P |BIIIID B WISAS Japeas pJied Juawsa|du) Al E
. "Ajunoas arenbape oy 332 'sesawed 1apeas T

000's2$ pJed Buipn|aul ‘[023U03 $5333. YUm WIISAS 4| 03PIA JO UOIIE|[RISUI PUSIILIOIZY Al
000°SLS “Burim ylim waishs wuee ally ajgessappe ueldwiod mau apinoid Al E
000°00TS "[00Y3s 3y} Juliajud 310430 u-32943 AJLIND3s apiaoud 01 acuesius Juoly aindiyuoday Al I
000'05% ‘pooy 33e|das pue Apnis UOIIe|[IUIA USLDIY BPIA0I4 1 U
000°0TS "UALYIIN) L SA[BA BUIXILW J13RISOWLISY3 [EIDIDWILIOD ||BISU| " 1
000025 uendwod ygy A|[ny 29 01 WODJIS3J WNISEUWAS auo 31eaouay 1 E
00005% (£TH '8 STH) SWO0IIS3I [IBIS (JNLL OM] 3JBAOUSY in T
000°0¥S "(8E# '8 £ EH) SWODIISAL ||BIS 13NW OM] 31EAOUDY M U
000'0TS 420jq AJuosew Asuwyl Jo1ra1xa Jod-a pue Suiul Asuwiy) 12adsu) I E
2207 1

00065 6E WOOJ U J13MOYS Xif

Uk REln 2 Juool 1A yum Aesqry ut 1adied asejday T
10)219U3 5 auedouy 1

/M - (8307 TZAd "yaea juey auedosd uaydsyy jooadany |

< "punoJe wini/1o| supyled yoeq aney
IO
12291 000°07% -syjemapis aneday 1 E
anos Suipung 1503 Z2Ad 10} 150D way| jo vonduasag jaug uonaas Asoug

1aloig aining

LIV TZOE ‘0T 4dy patepdn
TTAI 105 T00HDS AUVINIW31I NIA10H




[ )

UL Ny vo T

uquunid X
'sAG o EwolNY Spig x|
uone|nuap A
duood| A
duneay 1A
000°2S ‘{asuemoyje Ajsead) Juswaned uigjuiew o} anuiluo) 122113313 A
000°ES ‘(asuemoye AzeaA) juied/yaled ‘emAlp uleluiew o3 aNURUVOD as/Raes/ s5a3v Al
000°2ZS ‘(2ouemojje Apead) uonjeipes agny Uy Jo BIUSUIIUISW [ENUUE 2NURVOD $3YSIULG JOLIBIY| i
000°'s$ ‘(@2uemojje AjlJeaA) Ajzeindad sjuaAlun aNAIBS adogaau3 Sutp)ing I
000°1TS ‘(aauemoj|e Aleah) iy Aayy se s3uyy1ad papuadsns ||eisui/fade|day EM1Y !
IIUBUITUIBIA [ENULUY uondiaseg|  uones
£ 4 f
000°8Tr'TS 000615 ——
000°0L3 $utS $1043u0) JQAQ/IVAH (8IS U
‘
000°08Y$ 44YS SJuN UOIIEIIUBA pue JuneaH ||EISU] puUe aSEYdIng
000°0TTS 144S S}UM 107 B4 |BISU| puUB 3SeYIINg
000'SES 44YS Fuiyaied pue uolyrowaq
ALITYND Yiv YOOAN!
000°STS IA[BA X T
Sunaul 131SBW YA WBISAS 191BM 10 PUBLLAR UO SNOBURIUEISUL YJIMm S|10D 33e|day
000'zs “ue) a)8uss aaeydal ‘woisollod Jo) Buidid pue s)ue) Ja1em 11adsu X !
000°pS 184S 10p31ap i T
20D PPEe ‘W3isAS JIy UOKSNGUIO) WOOY J3)10] JO 2IUBUIUIEW BNUIUG) A
000°0523 "ape.d aaoge wooy J2(iog 1o} uoilippe Swp|ing 3pIacld IA E
000°08TS
*YOIMS J2jsues) pue Jojesauad adejda
18301 - TZAd Yo } 1p ¥ (Res. | A 1
aatnos Suipuny 1509 TTAd 10} 150D wiay| jo uondiiasaq jeg uonIasg Aoy

1efoig aining




ARUCYWIY = K 2 ¥ Dek

000°0StS ‘WaISAS JApuids Joj 210 ‘Jolesauad ‘afelols ‘duing Al 1
000025 "WIB1SAS Mau - SUDIIEI0| A3 1B SeJawed ALINJas |jeIsY| Al F
000'02$ 'SI00P [eDN1D 18 W3sAs Japeal pied Juawa|du) Al E
, "AJlInJ3s ajenbape Joj 1313 ‘esauwled 'siapeal T
000°08% PJE2 3WIPNIIUI ‘J01IU03 SSBI0R YUIM WSISAS d| O3PIA M3AU JO UOIIE||RISUI PUBLULLOIIY Al
000°08% "LU3ISAS Wiae e 3.4y} 3jqessappe e dwod mau apino.gd Al L
0000025 "J00Y2s 33 Bulalua 31043q U233 pIACJd 01 3DUEIIUT U0l 2uNTYuoIay Al 1
000'95$ 44D 1
pue 000'8ps $01S3GSY YIM SWOOY w AL P 1adie) axejday m
TZAd |07
000°01S "35R.015 J3PUN YIM STLLINS RI0M LAYIIY J)QBUEI|I MBU ||eI5uU| n L
v/N-DVI 1
‘05 "Wa1sAs pooy adeidas pue Apnis UOIIE|IIUAA UBYIIY IPIACI] m
suys w paypnys| 900055 P 1da1p _ ya3
000'01S w00y J3Ji0g ul suoneslauad jje jeas pue Ajquiasse Bui|Iad palel aay mau jlelsug I T
000°0TS "§20]g AJuosew A3uLLiyd 161131%3 Jujodas pue Suu Asuwiyd 33adsu) N T
000025 "5e31e posed WO JBIEM 1I9AIP 0 LURISAS @BeUieIp JOOI pU3WILIOIY | I
000°0ES '3312 ‘UlRUS 22404 M3U ‘uonels duund wialsAs Jamas adeiday } T
12201 Lot dwind Jamas aseds aseyaung 1T
00s'zs "3JURJIUS E11213)e) 1e sSulel Jasay I 1
000'sS Jlem Suiutelas g ruodal ‘a3uesiua WA YINos 1 speas] 31340U00 qeyay | T
B0
. 000°0%$ ‘(Aepano |, z/1 1) sease Supjied pue aaup aned | L
B30 ‘(Aejsano 1) sease yjemapis Surnewsas nedas pue saeg
I 000°STS {Aey ) yjemap P | 3
SjuapnIs ‘3ug 1
’ S d -
BuIRA - veld 000°0STS ealy dnyaid/i0-doig aindyuoiay {
aunos 3uipuny 1502 7T Ad 1041350) w3y jo uonnduasaq jaug uonIIg Aoy
|enualod 12aload ainmyn4

LAVHa TZOZ ‘0T |Mdy pajepdn
¢ X4 78y TOOHDS 31a0AIN YOOudi0H




rj N LT Dok

LA JUTNLAL s

Burquanig X
+AS wonewoiny Jpig XI
00Z°TS ‘(@2uemojje Ajaead} 101e19ua8 ad1Alas pue LEJUIBY uone|udA A
000°TS (aouemolje Alpead) vedaafysied jemAsp unad ulejuliew 01 SNUIIUOD dunoo) A
000'TS ‘(3suemoje Alaead) Ajjenuue suiseq Yaled ueas|d Suneay 1A
000°TS (33uemaojie AjaeaA) sdesy 25843 WISAS JIMIS UeIUIRIN [E3102)3 A
000°€S -100)) WAS uIRILeW 0] ANUILO)D Yy T p— Al
000°ES ‘(dauemoyie Alzead) Jued/yned ‘Jlemiip wejwew o3 anuwuod saysiuld 1033 m
000'vs (@duemojje AlJeaA) UOIIEIPES B3N] Uy JO DUBUIIUIRLL [ENULE 3NVIIUD) adojeaui Butphing I
000°2S (@auemo)je Alaeai) iey Aays se suad papuadsns |eysuifaoejday 2lg I
3IJUEUIIUIE [ENUUY uondussag|  wondas
00S'6ZE'TS 000°LS$ s|e10)
000°0SS S10J3U0) DQA/IVAH l1eIsul
111 ¥3553/444S
000°0¥8S spun vonejnuan pue Junesy |(e1SU] pue aseyund
111 ¥3ISSI/AYYS
IO SUUN [10D VB [|EISU| pUE 3SEYIING
111 ¥3S53/3HYS
000°05% Juiyned pue uonowaq
IRESETER T
ALITYND YIY YOOANI
000°STS “W91sAS J91EM 10U PUBLIIP U0 SNO3UBIUEISU YIIM HUE] 13]1EM 338|day X T
000'Z$ "uo(s0.J02 104 Suidid pue syuey sa1em 10adsu| X T
LR 4013333p 70D PPY na T
000's2S 213 ‘dQIAl ‘3IUBHIUS [BI111I]|D MBU ||elSLH A T
000°0STS "WDISAS Japuids Al I
a2snog Juipun4 150) 2T Ad10}150) way jo uonduisaq jaug uon2Ias Awaolag
{enlualod 102lo4d asning




EDDINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HOLDEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.

440 Main Road | Eddington, ME 04428 | P: 207-843-6010 | F: 207-843-4317 580 Main Road | Hotden, ME 04429 | P: 207-843-7828 | F:207-843-4328
Don Spencer, pnncipal dspencer@rsu63.org Don Spencer, principal dspencer@rsub3.org
Ting Femnll, secretary terrill@rsub3.0rg Heather Kilay, secrotary hkiley@rsuf3.org
Janet Nichols, school counselor jnichals@rsub3 org Janet Nichols, school counselor jnichcis@rsu63.org
Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsu63.org Dawna Bickford, school nurse dbickford@rsubl.org

“RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging
academic environment. Our students are respectful citizens and responsible stewards of our
world. They ae well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to
succeed.”

I submit my May board report on behalf of the students and staff at our
two elementary schools.

Event updates:

e Swim lessons at the Y continue for our Life Skills students until the end of
the month

May 13 Grade 2 field trip to an Alpaca Farm in Unity

May 17-June 4 NWEA Testing K-4

May 20 Holden Life Skills class field trip to Ft. Knox

May 20t Grade 4 field trip to Bar's Island in Bar Harbor

May 27t Celebration for Mrs. Egolf's Theater Group at Holden 3:30-
4:30pm

May 28th "Bikes for Books"” drawings at both schools

June 188 Tablets/Laptops stop going home

Other trips and events still in planning and will keep families updated!

Respectfully submitted,
Mr. Spencer



Holbrook School Office of the Principal

202 Kidder Hill Road Holden, Me 04429 Tel: (207) 843-7769 Fax: (207) 843-4328
Ashley Allen, Principal aalleniirsutd.org Joy Walters, School Counselor jwalters @irsufd.org
Michele Archambault, Assistant Principal/AD marchambault@irsu63.org Dawna Bickford, School Nurse dhbickfiord iz rsu63.org

Holbrook School
Principal’s Report [}B @ EI IU]
May 7, 2021
Approximate Enrollment:
Grade 5 52
Grade 6 54
Grade 7 46

Grade8 64
Total 216

Upcoming Events at Holbrook:

e 5/7 7th grade field trip to Levasseur Pond
5/12 GT Art field trip to Bar Harbor
5/14 5th grade field trip: Hirundo Wildlife
5/14 8th grade field trip: Fort Knox
5/17 NWEA testing begins
5/18 5th grade field trip & Mrs. Lovejoy: Fields Pond
5/24 grades 5 & 8 New Meridian Science testing
5/28 GT field trip: Bangor Forest (grades 5 & 6)
6/4 8th grade promotion / Drive-in 6/9
Week of 5/29 & 6/7 step ahead events date TBD
6/8 8th grade field trip: Acadia
6/10 6th grade field trip: Lamoine Beach

Congratulations to the following students of the month: Evan Shurtleff, Andy Girard, Colby Soucy,
Robbi Ann Hutchins, Wyatt Allen, Josie Qualey, Caleb Clark, and Owen Maryatt

What else is going on?
¢ Trimester 3 progress reports just came out, students are finishing the year strong.

We are getting in those last fire drills in this beautiful weather.

5 day a week schedule is up and running.

Huge thank you to the Holbrook staff for putting on an amazing Wellness Day Monday 5/3!

The first PVML baseball game was a huge success! Big thanks to players, fans, Coach Pratt, and

AD Michele Archambault for a great and well managed first turn out. Special shout out to

Sherriff Morton for being a volunteer umpire for that first game as well!

* A big thanks to the PTG, Chief Greeley, student council, and other families for making
staff/teacher appreciation week so special.

¢ The empty bowls auction was a huge success. Proceeds raised totaled over $750.00 and will be
donated to CHEFS. Thank you to Brandy Walsh, student artists, and all those who bid on these
bowls!

Holbrook Empty Bowls

Auction
April 29" ~ May 1st




Monday, May 3

Tuesday, May 4

Wednesday, May 5

Thursday, May 6

Monday, May 10

Tuesday, May 11

Wednesday, May 12

Thursday, May 13

Monday, May 17

Tuesday, May 18

Wednesday, May 19

SPRING ACTIVITIES

Track - grades S & 6
Basketball - grades 7 & 8
Baseball Practice

Track - grades 7& 8
Soccer -grades 5 & 6
Baseball Game - Bangor Christian @ Holbrook

Softball - gradesS & 6
Ultdmate Frisbee - grades 7 & 8
Cheering - grades 7& 8
Baseball Practice

Hiking - grades 5 & 6

Hiking - grades 7 & 8

Softball - grades 7 & 8

Gardening - grades 5 & 6

Cheering - grades S & 6

Baseball Game - Holbrook @ Caravel

Track - grades 5& 6
Basketball - grades 7 & 8
Baseball Practice

Track - grades 7& 8
Soccer - grades5 &6
Baseball Game - Bucksport @ Holbrook

Softball - grades 5 & 6
Ultimate Frisbee - grades 7 & 8
Cheering - grades 7& 8
Baseball Practice

Hiking - grades5 & 6

Hiking - prades 7 & B

Softball - grades 7 & 8

Gardening - grades S & 6

Cheering - grades 5& 6

Baseball Game - Center Drive @ Holbrook

Track - grades5& 6
Basketball - grades 7 & 8
Baseball Practice

Track - grades 7& 8
Soccer - grades 5 &6
Baseball Game - Wagner @ Holbrook

Softball - grades S & 6
Utdmate Frisbhee - grades 7 & 8
Cheering - grades 7& 8
Baseball Practice

DIRIAE



Thursday, May 20

Manday, May 24
Tuesday, May 25

Wednesday, May 26

Thursday, May 27

Tuesday, June 1

Wednesday, June 2

Thursday, June 3

Sunday, June 6

Sincerely,
Ashley Allen

OQatebert (Uker

Principal, Holbrook Middle School

Hiking - grades5 & 6

Hiking - grades 7 & 8

Softball - grades 7 & B

Gardening - grades 5 & 6

Cheering - prades 5 & 6

Baseball Game - Holbrook @ Orono

Track - grades 5 & 6
Basketball - grades 7& 8
Baseball Practice

Track - grades 7 &8
Soccer - grades 5 & 6
Baseball Game - Holbrook @ Glenburn

Softball - grades 5 & 6
Ultimate Frisbee - grades 7 &8
Cheering - grades 7& 8
Baseball Practice

Hiking - grades5 & 6

Hiking - grades 7 & B

Softball - grades 7 & 8

Gardening - grades S & 6

Cheering - grades 5 & 6

Baseball Semifinals - Time & Location TBA

Track - grades 7& B

Soccer - grades 5 & 6
Baseball Practice

Softball - grades 5 & 6
Ultimate Frisbee - grades 7 & 8
Cheering - grades 7& 8
Baseball Practice

RHiking - grades5 & 6
Hiking - grades 7 & 8
Softball - grades 7 & 8
Gardening - grades 5 & 6
Cheering - grades 5 & 6
Baseball Practice

Baseball Playoffs - Time & Location TBA

DIRINES



RS.U. # 63 SCHOOL BOARD ; HJ:' [B m E 1

May Board Report
Jake Morgan Transportation/Facilities

Transportation:
With all the field trips, sports, late buses, and having a driver quarantine for 10 days, the
mechanic and I have been very busy driving and doing bus repairs.

This is a very busy time of the year with the ending of transportation and scheduling all the
summer maintenance.

The State has been working on new regulations for the training of school bus drivers. They
anticipate the new program starting in February 2022. Keith our mechanic and [ will be
taking the necessary training and classes to be certified for this.

Facilities:
All three schools had the fire alarms tested this month. They check all pull stations, strobes
and horns. All passed.

Lots of heating and plumbing issues at the schools (urinals, toilets and circulator pumps).

Holbrook School:

With the shortage of custodians at this building I have spent a lot of time working on the
projects that need to be done outside. I have had a couple of bus drivers also helping with
the ball field maintenance.




Regional School Unit 63
Clifton, Eddington, and Holden

RSU 63 engages all students in high quality academic and co-curricular programs in a safe and
supportive learning environment so they may succeed in school and reach thieﬁc J{urm potent.ral m I ﬁ;

’nl{

LUI

Director of Special Services Report - May, 2021

As we make plans for the upcoming school year, we have to consider what is
sustainable for the students we expect to be enrolled in the fall. This always takes
guesswork for each grade level and program, but when it comes to an individual student,
services will not be removed, decreased, or changed outside of an Individualized Education
Program (IEP} team meeting. As required by law, we provide services to each student as
determined by their [EP team. For students who need frequent adult support in
transitioning through their day, completing self-care tasks, and learning to be independent,
we have self-contained classrooms as a kind of home base for students who need that level
of support. Rather than being in the regular education setting and getting pulled for
support, they start off supported and are included in regular education experiences with
their peers for lunch, recess, and specials, along with field trips and assemblies during pre-
pandemic years. While service providers and settings may change, that does not affect the
type of services that are in place. Whether services are provided 1:1, small group, or in the
general setting, the need of the student dictates the frequency and duration. For example, a
student who needs one hour of speech therapy per week could receive four 15-minute
speech sessions, three 20-minute sessions, or two 30-minute sessions depending on the
student’s learning style and stamina. Likewise, the students who receive 45-minutes of
specially designed math instruction (individualized instruction) could receive that service
in the special education setting (Life Skills or Resource Room) or in the regular education
setting (co-taught classroom) but the service remains the same. The conversation around
where a student receive services is called the Least Restrictive Environment (LRE) which
implores the IEP team to ensure that students continue to be included with their
nondisabled peers unless the service they need cannot be provided in the regular
education setting. Going back to the speech therapy example, it would be very disruptive
for a 30 minute speech therapy session to occur in the regular education classroom during
other instruction or activities for the student, the Speech-Language Pathologist (SLP), their
classmates and their teacher. For this reason, speech sessions usually occur in the speech
therapy room, either individually or with a small group of two to three peers in total (given
student needs and spacing requirements). However, for a student who has mastered their
speech skills and may only need a quick weekly check-in with their SLP, could be done in
the regular education setting so the SLP can confirm the generalization of the speech skills
and give cues to the student to use speech strategies during discussions and conversation.
All of these determinations happen each year at each student’s annual IEP meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,
3 e .é/m%

jesse Gauthier,
Director of Special Services



Regional School Unit #63
202 KIDDER HILL ROAD
HOLDEN, ME 04429

Susan Smith TELEPHONE 843-7851
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS FAX 843-7295

Date: May 6 2021 ¢-' Dg @ E 'U-'
F L

From: Kelly Theriault
RE May 2021 Board Report

» Budget & Finance committee meets on May 12, 2021 @ 5:00. This is a combined meeting
with the facilities advisory committee. We have a full agenda.

+ Budget meeting to approve the FY22 budget is May 26, 2021 @ 7:00.

» The snack program at each schoo! is going well. CHEFS is covering the cost of the program
for this year. The staff and | are looking at ways (& costs) to continue this next year.

» Currently, the Summer Food Service Program (SFSP} is ending September 1, 2021 or the
first day of school, whichever occurs first. This is the program that allows us to offer
breakfast and lunch for free.

* While SFSP has not been extended as of yet, recently a waiver for seamless summer option
(SSO) has been granted. SSO is an extension of the National School Lunch (NSLP). Under
SSO, we would operate the nutrition program under NSLP-following their meal patterns and
daily/weekly requirements, but we would continue to offer meals free to students regardiess
of economic eligibility. The waiver eliminates the requirement for the district to meet
economic status eligibility. SSO approval is granted through the annual application process,
so | won't know for sure until the application is approved in August, but | am optimistic we will
be able to continue with free meals for all students in FY22.

» Reports completed this month in the business office; MePERS, SFSP monthly claim, Eamed
paid leave tracking (EPL), and CRF1002.



MSADG3

Income Statement Hot Lunch

Report # 26385

Statement Code' hot lunch

Current Penod Reported Period Encumbrances
4172021 - 7172020 - TN -
Account Nuumber / Descripnon 4/30/2021 4M4202) 4/30/202 ]
00000 OVERHEAD
6000-0000-00000-4162100-950 A La Carte Sales 000 (77 00) 000
TOTAL 00000 OVERHEAD $0.00 $(77.00) $0,00
10000 REGULAR INSTRUCTION
6000-0000-10000-4161000-950 SCHOOL LUNCH - DAILY CASH SALE 000 (57,331 81) 000
6000-0000-10000-4325000-950 HOT LUNCH - STATE SUBSIDY 000 (823 22) 000
6000-0000-10000-4454900-950 SUMMER FOOD PROG 000 (59,085 48) D00
TOTAL 10006 REGULAR INSTRUCTION $8.00 ${157.252.51) $0.00
31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS
6000-0000-31000-51 18000-95¢ HOT LUNCH - WAGES 6,823 74 69,741 95 000
6000-0000-31000-5202040-950 UNEMPLOYMENT 2252 1777 000
£000-0000-31000-5208000-950 HOT LUNCH - BENEFITS 062 525 27 000
£000-0000-31000-5208010-950 REGULAR E/E - HEALTH 263512 16,851 76 a00
6000-0000-31000-5208015-950 REGULAR E/E - DENTAL 97 44 66 73 a00
6000-0000-31000-5208020-950 REGULAR E/E - OASDUMCR 9547 ag1 51 000
6000-0000-31000-5218000-950 FICA/MEDI 408 24 4139 000
6000-0000-1000-5218015-950 Dental 558 5022 000
6000-0000-31000-5238000-950 RETIREMENT CONT /REGULAR E/E 492 54 16 000
6000-0000-31000-5600020-950 SCHOOL LUNCH EQUIPMENT 000 6,355 00 000
6000-0000-31000-5630000-950 HOT LUNCH - FOOD PURCHASES 521425 67,219 18 000
6000-0000-31000-5630030-950 SNACK. 9253 1,030 54 000
6000-0000-31000-5631000-950 HOT LUNCH - NON - FOOD PURCHASE 808 54 14,290 17 939 37
6000-0000-31000-5890000-950 Repairs 000 43435 316.00
TOTAL 31000 FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS 516,198.97 $182,368.26 $1,255.37
31200 A LA CARTE
6000-0000-31200-5620000-950 A LA CARTE FOOD ] 1338 000
TOTAL 31200 A LA CARTE $0.00 $13.38 $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $16,198.97 $15,052.13 51,255.37

5/3/2021 4:21:30PM

Page 1 0f 1




Wdil.0Z:% LZ0Z/E/S

ESLLFFLS %6l T€T951'ES 06'96€S LTPLFS'LS SEP'68LS o9L'0r0'11S ASNIIXT HIAO ANNAATYH LAN
0796098 274 I5L'9618 Fle'rs 1LL'T298 0zI'ess LEFPTSS SASNAIXA TTV TV.LOL
os - o 0§ [ [ os L) [inigng
08 %06 9B6'CIS 166% [y o0s wo'sis HYPO IV EHIgng
1528t %58 [[rrads £6818 ws'is 9015 $65'19% unsu] 23giQ rIoKng
208'61€S “ll 269'0L8 05€% R IreS 886'615 we'TIHS UDIRISTHIWPY [0043S [RIOKNS
195'197§ %81 $HE'65S orLIs TICELTS 928" 128 016'FLES Py wasis (e101qng
regISS TFTrLls [ WS £ITLS [ SHar S3Yi0) 01 Suka] (¥10) qng
155°r 198 LAY 660'8FTS OIS BE0'IFSS 6LU'SES £LTC08S volpepIodsuRl |, [€101qng
6L1'9298 AN [ H 210'7878 6550898 S1S'098 195'180°1§ SR IgHG
LISHIES %7 BLT'SIIS [ 886°95¢S £0T'05S 9LL'ELYS HdS 10pnIg ¥ OIS EIOIGHS
005'620°IS %kt [3l={ £I6°LS L95°061'18 099°801$ HT128'18 uoneInpy E13dg pioKng
%TI6I'TS %5E BFE'ISI'IS [ HS'SLI'TS 058'567S 266°LT6'TS 216 334 EIwK1ng
964'656'1S %6T 868'SLLS 1SI'82S 211'%06' IS S8L'B61S LIV'6OL'TS uonInApug aveday moigng
0z0T/OtY 1Zoz/0E 1E0T/0E/F [TOT/OLH 1Z0008 1Z0z/0L 120T/0E
-610T/1/L - 0T0T/I/L - 02021/ - 0Z0TAL - 0TOT/LIL - 10T - OL0TNIL uondusaq ; 1aquiny wunesay
Auueway Furueway
poua4 TR 1587 wassag wnowsy SadULIquInaUT poua paucday poLIs] BN 12fprg pasiaay

AdLA [e19uBUlY AJeWWNG )91 Y JUBLIBA
t9AVSIN

WAWWRSIY [SpoTd JURWREIS

£8£9Z # Hoday



Regional School Unit 63
; ' Clifton, Eddington, and Holden

RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging
academic environment. Our students are respectfid citizens and responsible stewards of our world,
They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic thar enables them to succeed.

T0: RSU 63 BOARD of DIRECTORS
FROM: SUSAN SMITH, SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTOR of CURRICULUM & INSTR.
RE: MONTHLY REPORT

DATE: MAY 2021 [B @ E ﬂl

FY22 Budget Process
Monday, May 17*" at 6:30pm at Holbrook - RSU 63 Board Vote on Proposed FY22 Budget

(Board Members: Please plan on remaining after the meeting to sign the Warrant Articles and other
documents that need to be posted. Warrants Articles are being finalized and will be emailed this week.)

Wednesday, May 19" at 6:30pm - Community Conversation regarding the 2021-2022 Budget
Link: https://meet.zoogle.com/die-wixt-veg  or Dial: 1-518-655-1845 PIN: 554 462 365#

Wednesday, May 26™ at 7:00pm at Holbrook — RSU 63 Budget Meeting (Public Vote)
Also — Special Board Meeting at 6:30pm to honor our retirees. Congratulations Mrs. Frey, Mrs.
Jellison, Mrs. Lovejoy, and Mr. Slowikowski!

Tuesday, June 8™ — Referendum Vote at Town Offices
Monday, June 14" at 6:30pm at Holbrook — RSU 63 Board validates FY22 Budget results

No Servers at the Holbrook School June 22™ - 29

Due to the asbestos abatement project, the servers at the Holbrook School need to be taken off-line after
payroll is finalized on Monday, June 21*. We anticipate the servers being back in place on Tuesday,
June 29" or Wednesday, June 30™. The RSU 63 Central Office, Special Services Office, and Holbrook
School Office will be closed during this time period. [ would like to thank Jake Morgan, George
Cummings, and Kelly Theriault for coordinating the timing of this project to best meet the needs of the
district.

Assessments

Our Kindergarten through Grade 8 students will be taking NWEA’s Measures of Academic Progress
(MAP) starting the week of May 17", Kindergarten and Grade 1 students will be taking Primary MAP
Reading Skills and Math Skills. Students in Grades 2 through 8 will be taking MAP for Reading, Math,
and Language Usage. The MAP tests replace the Maine Educational Assessments (MEAs) for Reading,
Writing, and Math for our students in Grades 3 — 8. It is very nice to have fewer tests for our kids and
we welcome this change by the Maine Department of Education!

The required Science test for Maine students in Grade 5 and Grade 8 is now the “New Meridian.” The
shift to three one-hour on-line sessions for these students has surprised us (and others) a bit. However,
we are ready to begin administering those tests to our students in Grades 5 and 8 beginning May 24",

I would like to thank Ashley Allen, George Cummings, Mike Revel, and Gayle Middleton as well as

our teachers and ed techs for figuring out how to give these assessments to our students who are here
in-person as well as our students who are remote.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429  www.rsu6l.ore (207) 843-7851  Fax: (207) 843-7295




Regional School Unit 63
Clifton, Eddington, and Holden

RSU 63 is a community of learners dedicated to providing a safe, supportive, and challenging
academic environment. Qur students are respeciful citizens and responsible stewards of our world
They are well prepared for high school with skills and a work ethic that enables them to succeed,

R LIE e . - = I—
RIAE
Summer School and Outdoor Education u J LAY B

Summer school is being coordinated by Michele Archambault and will include STEM Camp and ESY
(Extended School Year services). Nikki Goss, Mike Revel, Stephanie Chelsey, Jen Hancock, and Amy
Chandler will be helping with STEM Camp. Kasha Robertson, Linda Thompson, Inez Laverdiere, Dani
Eichenlaub, and Sonja Salley will be providing ESY services. STEM Camp and ESY will be held at
Holbrook from July 13" through July 29'.

Kelly Davis has been appointed our Outdoor Education Coordinator. This spring, she will be surveying
teachers to find out what is already in place and what they feel is needed. Mrs. Davis is also organizing
three back-to-school outdoor activities (one at each school) for the middle of August. We are excited to
have her lead this effort to fulfill our Mission (“Our students are respectful citizens and responsible
stewards of our world”) and work towards our Vision (“RSU 63 will be known for its distinctive
outdoor education focus and programs that provide all students with opportunities for learning about
and gaining skills in the natural world, linking their experiences to core academic curriculum™).

COVID Testing and Vaccinations

BinaxNOW Testing ~ Qur application has been submitted to the state and the state has acknowledged
receipt. We will receive additional information and training and then be able to order BinaxNOW tests.
We hope to be able to use this quick COVID test with staff members before school gets out. We may
also use BinaxNOW with students in the fall (with parent permission) for screening before events or as
follow-up to Pooled Testing.

Pooled PCR Testing - We are currently working through Maine’s “Checklist” to be prepared to start
pooled testing in the fall. Every student would need to be tested every week (with parents able to “opt
out”). A positive “pool” would need BinaxXNOW follow-up. The Maine DOE states “Pooled PCR
testing is an efficient way to test large groups of students and staff in schools on a weekly basis. Pooled
testing involves collecting swabs from small groups of students, usually students in a class cohort or
homeroom, placing the swabs in a common test tube, mixing several test samples together in a "batch”
or "pool” and then testing the pooled sample with a PCR test for detection of SARS-CoV-2. If

a pool results are positive, the individuals in that pool will then be tested using BinaxNOW or PCR
testing. The positive individual(s) would then be sent home in order fo begin their isolation period. It
could dramatically reduce the number of students who need to quarantine.”

COVID-19 Vaccinations — Over half of our staff are now fully vaccinated. This definitely reduced the
number of adults who needed to quarantine after being identified as close contacts. COVID-19
vaccinations for children aged 12 — 15 are anticipated to be approved soon. The Maine DOE and CDC
recently announced that Maine schools will be allowed to partner with health care providers to offer
school-based vaccination clinics. PCHC (Penobscot Community Health Care) has reached out to see if
we would be interested in holding a clinic at the Holbrook School.

202 Kidder Hill Road, Holden, ME 04429 www.rsu6ld.ore (207) 843-7851  Fax: (207) 843-7295




DRAFT
POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Meeting: May 3, 2021

Members Present: Heather Charity, Cherie Faulkner, Robin James
Also Present: Superintendent Susan Smith and Holly Whitmore

1.

2.

Call to Order: The meeting began at 5:35pm.

IHBG — Home Schooling. This policy was reviewed by Special Services Director, Jesse Gauthier.
He recommended some small language changes. This policy is ready for Board review and
discussion.

IHBGB - Supplemental Statement of Rights for Private School Students with Disabilities. This
policy was reviewed by Special Services Director, Jesse Gauthier. He recommended some small
language changes. This policy is ready for Board review and discussion.

1JJ - Instructional and Library Media Materials Selection. — This policy has some recommended
language changes from Maine School Management. Discussion on sensitive instructional topics. This
poticy is ready for Board review and discussion.

IJJ-E - Instructional, Library Media Materials Challenge. This policy has small language
changes. This policy is ready for Board review and discussion.

IJKA — Purchasing of Computer Hardware and Software Licenses. This policy was reviewed by
George Cummings, Technology Director. He recommends to rescind. This is not a required policy.
Committee members voiced concern and felt it should not be rescinded. This policy will be
researched more and revisited at the next meeting.

Policies to Review Next;

For the Next Policy Meeting
EFC - Food Service Program
[JKA = Purchasing of Computer Hardware and Software Licenses
GBEBB - Staff Conduct with Students
GCOA — Supervision and Evaluation of Professional Staff
GBEBA - District Personnel Dress Code

Other: Robin James asked if there will be a new written policy for rules of order to follow at Board
meetings. Supt. Smith advised she brought information for the Board orientation planning meeting.
Holly Whitmore and Cherie Faulkner made some suggestions for policies to review at the next
meeting.

Next Meetings:
Policy Committee: TBD after June Organizational Meeting; meet in July

The meeting adjourned at 6:35pm.



